APPENDIX A: 2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School:

Year School Opened:

Park City Prep Charter School

2006

Street Address:

City/Zip Code:

1550 State Street

Bridgeport, CT 06605

School Director:

School Director Contact Information:

Bruce Ravage

bravage@parkcityprep.org /203-953-3766

Grades Authorized to Serve in 2019-20:

Charter Term:

5-8

2019-2022

1. School Performance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize a successful school model resulting in
strong student outcomes and a positive school climate during the 2018-19 school year. Describe the
strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration with
local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

2018-2019 was a year of significant improvement. With fewer new teachers, enhancements in our instructional

program, a new, more qualified operations/business manager and additions to our Board membership, our

students have made substantial academic growth and the entire school operation is functioning more smoothly
and effectively.

Academically, the percentage of students attaining goal level performance on the 2019 SBAC improved by 8% to
25 % in both English language arts and in mathematics. As is always the case, our students outperform their
counterparts in the Bridgeport public schools, as well.

With more experienced teachers and enhanced professional development in the areas of language arts, math
and English Language Learners, the improvement in SBAC performance came as no surprise. As we continue on
this same path, which includes implementation of our newly developed corrective action plan, based upon our
new renewal contract, we expect our improvement to continue.

As is the case every year, the vast majority of our graduates go on to attend public choice and selective private
high schools. This past year, 95% of our graduates are headed for high schools that they chose, not schools they
were slated to attend by geography.

We continue to manage our finances efficiently and prudently so we remain in a strong position to maintain a
high level of service to our students and families, as well as compensate our staff very competitively. Our
business practices and financial management have enabled us to thrive despite the fact that we have not
received any significant funding increase in five years. Over the past three years, we have enhanced security,
technology and have provided our teachers with everything needed to implement effective classroom
instruction.

In terms of personnel, we are entered the 2018-2019 school year with the least attrition in recent years and, for
2019-2020, most of our faculty is returning again.

We expect 2019-2020 to be a very smooth and successful year.
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

necessary.

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as

Mission Statement:

The mission of Park City Prep is to maximize the academic achievement of each student in preparation for
admission to, and success at, selective college preparatory high schools.

As part of a rigorous curriculum that emphasizes mathematics, scientific inquiry and technology, the faculty and
staff work to instill in each student the “PREP” values of responsibility, excellence and perseverance, and toimbue
students with a vision of a future filled with opportunity and promise.

Goal Statement:

Evidence of Progress toward Goal:

Students will make continuous progress in reading,
mathematics & science as measured by standardized
assessments, such as SBAC & STAR Reading & Math.

Students made significant gains on the SBAC, with the
percentage of students attaining goal level in reading
and math improving from 7% to 28% across all four
grades. STAR Reading & Math showed similarly large
gains, as much as 31% growth, as well.

Students will gain admission to selective private and
public “choice” high schools.

95% of grade 8 students gained admission to one or
more selective private and/or public “choice” high
schools.

Students will acquire skills and understanding in math,
science & computer science and develop an
appreciation of their value in influencing our daily
lives.

Again, the performance index data for last year is not
available at this time and students did not receive
scores on the new NGSS science test.

Performance assessments in computer science are
evidence of students’ mastery of Microsoft Office
(Word, Excel & PowerPoint) as well as Computer
Programming Skills (Coding).

achievement gaps.

3. Student Achievement: Data summarizing school performance and academic achievement from the last
three years is provided below. Please review data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing

Performance Metric *2015-16: | *2016-17: | *2017-18:

ELA Performance Index — All Students 60.8% 59.4% 57.9%
ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students 58.4% 58.1% 55.1%
Math Performance Index — All Students 53.6% 49.9% 52.5%
Math Performance Index — High Needs Students 51.4% 48.4% 50.8%
Science Performance Index — All Students 48.2% 47.3% N/A

Science Performance Index — High Needs Students 45.9% 45.8% N/A

ELA Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — All Students 70.8% 57.9% 54.6%
ELA Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — High Needs Students 69.2% 56.9% 53.7%
Math Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — All Students 77.1% 54.4% 64.5%
Math Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — High Needs Students 75.1% 52.4% 65.0%

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and
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Park City Prep Charter School 2019 SBAC Performance: Percentage at or above Level 3

SBAC ELA 2019

Gradewide Progress 2018 & 2019

Grade 2017-18 2018-19 Improvement from Prior
% at or above Level 3 | % at or above Level 3 Year
5 29% 41% +12 percentage points
6 27% 37% +10 percentage points
7 48% 52% +4 percentage points
8 36% 64% +28 percentage points

*NOTE: In grade 6, only 27% of these students scored at Level 3 or above.

Cohort (Same Student:

s) Progress from 2017-18 to 2018-19

Grade 2017-18 2018-19 Improvement from Prior
% at or above Level 3 | % at or above Level 3 Year

5to 6 29% 37% +8 percentage points

6to7 27% 52% +25 percentage points

7t0 8 48% 64% +16 percentage points

Cohort (Same Students) Progress from Grade 5 to Grade 8

ELA - Percentage at or above Level 3

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Improvement Over 3 Years
In grade 5 In grade 6 In grade 7 In grade 8
35% 31% 48% 64% +29 percentage points
SBAC MATH 2019
Gradewide Progress 2018 & 2019
Grade 2017-18 2018-19 Improvement from Prior
% at or above Level 3 | % at or above Level 3 Year
5 8% 31% +23 percentage points
6 11% 33% +22 percentage points
7 31% 30% -1% percentage point
8 32% 39% +7 percentage points

*NOTE: In grade 6, only 11% of these students scored at Level 3 or above.

Cohort (Same Student:

s) Progress from 2017-18 to 2018-19

Grade 2017-18 2018-19 Improvement from Prior
% at or above Level 3 % at or above Level 3 Year
5to 6 8% 33% +25 percentage points
6to7 11% 30% +19 percentage points
7t0 8 31% 39% +8 percentage points
Cohort (Same Students) Progress from Grade 5 to Grade 8
Math - Percentage at or above Level 3
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 Improvement Over 3
In grade 5 In grade 6 In grade 7 In grade 8 Years
11% 9% 31% 39% +28 percentage points
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Park City Prep Charter School
STAR Reading & Math Data

2018 -2019
ELA
September 2018 May 2019 Growth

Grade 5 % At/Above 26.5% 57.5% +31%
Grade Level
Grade Level 4.15 5.4 +1.25 years
Equivalence

Grade 6 % At/Above 27% 36% +9%
Grade Level
Grade Level 4.9 5.9 +1.0 year
Equivalence

Grade 7 % At/Above 21% 42% +21%
Grade Level
Grade Level 5.5 7.1 +1.6 years
Equivalence

Grade 8 % At/Above 31% 43% +12%
Grade Level
Grade Level 7.1 8.1 +1.0 year
Equivalence

MATH
September 2018 May 2019 Growth

Grade 5 % At/Above 38% 60% +22%
Grade Level
Grade Level 4.5 5.9 1.4 years
Equivalence

Grade 6 % At/Above 34% 51% +17%
Grade Level
Grade Level 5.0 6.2 +1.2 years
Equivalence

Grade 7 % At/Above 23% 67% +44%
Grade Level
Grade Level 5.3 7.4 +2.1 years
Equivalence

Grade 8 % At/Above 40% 52% +12%
Grade Level
Grade Level 7.4 8.2 +0.8 year
Equivalence
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Average daily attendance rate: 97.3% 95.6%

Chronic absenteeism rate: 6.3% 5.2%

Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) 17.5% 12.3%

Number of in-school suspensions: 100 37 10
Number of out-of-school suspensions: 74 54 43
Number of expulsions: * 0 0
Four Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A N/A
Accountability Index charter school: 72.9% 66.7% 65.3%
Accountability Index state: 73.1% 73.2% 74.9%
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4. Legal compliance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize methods illustrating that the school is
acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations (e.g. support for students with disabilities, English
learners, employee and student rights). Describe the areas of operation including policies and procedures
that ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Include quantitative and qualitative
information associated with compliance. Provide evidence of collaboration with local school districts in this
area, as appropriate.

Park City Prep adheres to every official guideline and every State and Federal statute in regard to students with
disabilities or other special needs, including students with IEP’s, 504 Plans and English Language Learners.

We abide by the provisions of a Memorandum of Understanding from the Bridgeport Public Schools with
respect to special education and students with IEP’s.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if

applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, (1) shall submit
FY 2017-18 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from
public and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash
flows. (2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or
local charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service
form 990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2018-19
budget. (4) Provide a FY 2019-20 board-approved budget.

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2018-19

Total margin (net income/total revenue): -0.036
Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities/total assets): 0.225
Dellot s.ervicej coverage ratio (net income + depreciation + interest expense)/ N/A
(principal + interest payments):

Current asset ratio (current assets/current liabilities): 2.43

Days of (unrestricted cash/((total expenditures-depreciation)/365)): 101

Cash flow (change in cash balance): -$137,368
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7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all

governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.

. Board .. . Background
Name: Occupation: Role/Term: Mailing/Email: Check:
jbryk @ZNCLAW.COM
John Bryk Attorney Chair/2 Years Dok . Yes [J No
Angel Blackmon | Property Manager Treasurer & angelblackmon@sbcglobal.net . Yes [ No
g perty g Parent/2 Years g g *
Jennifer O’Dean Retail General Member/2 jenncalc@gmai.com . Yes L] No
Manager Years
Haleemah Hall Teacher Teacher/2 Years | hhall@parkcityprep.org . Yes ] No
iliki vboudreau@parkcityprep.or
Vasiliki Teacher Teacher/2 Years @p YRrep.ore .Yes ] No
Boudreau
Thyju§n Stack- Pre-school Parent/ 1 Year Thyjuanl@gmail.com . ves [ No
Rosario Teacher
Dale Shaw Retired Military Parent/ 1 Year Dale.shaw60@yahoo.com . Yes [ No
Bridgeport Bridgeport . .
Ana Sousa- . . amartins@bridgeportedu.net
. Public Schools Public Schools @bridgep . Yes L No
Martins . L.
Administrator Liaison
Lorraine Moore A§5|stant Ex-Officio Imoore@parkcityprep.org . Yes [ No
Director
. . - bravage@parkcityprep.org
Bruce Ravage Executive Director | Ex-Officio . Yes [ No
] Yes [ No
] Yes [ No
] Yes [ No
] Yes [ No
] Yes [ No
] Yes [ No
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator:

Term or Condition:

Progress Update:

1.1
Academic
Achievement

By May 31, 2019, the school was required
to submit a Corrective Action Plan to
address and improve its student academic
achievement. Benchmark data assessments
will need to be reported to the CSDE to
monitor year-to-date progress.

The school has submitted an approved
corrective action plan to the CSDE, which
includes reporting benchmark data on an on-
going basis.

The school has already sent 2018-2019 SBAC
and STAR Reading & Math data, illustrating
significant  improvement in  student
performance since the 2017-2018 school
year.
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9. Stewardship, Governance, and Management Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize processes
established in the areas of stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management,
reporting compliance, sustaining financial viability, and school operations), to ensure the school is financially
viable and organizationally healthy and strong. Describe the strategy and its impact on the school
referencing quantitative and qualitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration with local school districts in
this area, as appropriate.

Park City Prep Charter School has maintained a healthy financial status since the school’s inception in 2006.

As of June 30, 2019, the net assets were $2,131,746. Of this amount, $1,152,768 was restricted for general fixed
assets and $978,978 is unrestricted and available to be used to meet the school's ongoing expenses, etc.

As of June 30, 2018, the net assets are $2,621,504. Of this amount, $1,409,113 was restricted for general fixed
assets and $1,212,391 is unrestricted and available to be used to meet the school's ongoing expenses, etc.

The School has a current ratio of 2.43, a decrease of 0.68 from prior year current ratio of 3.11. Decrease relates
to increases in current liabilities (due to timing of purchases) offset by a decrease in current assets (purchase of
computers, security system, etc.).

Majority of the negative 3 year average total margin relates to FYE 2019 loss of $490k (of which $330k is
depreciation and $52k is disposal of assets). Current year loss is attributed to salary increases (in order to be
competitive and retain and attract qualified teachers) and increase in operating expenses (IT service,
professional development, food services, janitorial services, etc.).

The School has 101 days of expenditures covered by unrestricted cash.

The school’s financial statements reflect a strong financial history because of well-managed finances and sound
business practices.
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2018-19 student demographic and enrollment information.

Grades Served: 56,7&8 Student Enrollment: 360
% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: 81.6% % Black: 44.4%
% Special Education: 11.9% % Hispanic: 48.6%
% Limited English Proficiency: 10% % Caucasian: 4.1%
2018-19 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
100 95 88 77 360

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

Yearly, our student population consists of students from every non-magnet public school in Bridgeport (as well

as a small number from local magnet schools or charter schools), representing the full spectrum of students

from those schools (Note: Local magnet schools are selective in admission and retention of students.),
including students with special needs (Students with IEP’s & 504 plans).

To be sure that we are reaching out to every segment of the larger Bridgeport community, our recruitment
includes a direct mailing, with an enrollment application, in both English & Spanish, to the parents of every 5"
grade student attending a Bridgeport public school. In addition, an individual mailing is made to every
Bridgeport public school principal, school counselor and parents’ association president.

Every year, we make a concerted effort to get coverage from the Connecticut Post, as well. One or two articles
are published each year, including some feature articles, presenting our school as a very attractive option
for families in and around Bridgeport.

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.
2018-19 Waitlist: 2019-20 Waitlist:

173 163

13. Student Population Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize systems used in the area of student
population (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies), to ensure
the school promotes equity by effectively attracting, enrolling and retaining students particularly among
targeted populations. Include a brief narrative on the school’s unique model and describe the strategy and
its impact on the school referencing quantitative and qualitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

2018-19 | 12



We make every effort to attract and retain a diverse population of students, which represent a genui%,ﬁggrm
section of the broader Bridgeport community, including a representative high needs population of students —
Those with histories of low performance, low-income, those with behavioral issues, special education students
and those who are English language limited.

students with a history of low academic performance
Students in the Bridgeport Public Schools constitute almost all of our student population. The vast majority of then
come to us in grade 5 well below grade level.

For 2018-2019, we recruited in exactly the same manner as we had the year earlier and enrolled students from
the very same feeder schools and neighborhoods as we had the year before.

students who receive free or reduced priced lunches pursuant to federal laws and regulations
Annually, approximately 75% of our students receive free- or reduced-price lunches.

students with a history of behavioral and social difficulties

Many of our students come to us with histories of behavioral issues every year. In the vast majority of cases,
the problems that these students had in their former schools are much less severe at Park City Prep,
demonstrating that, in an environment with is supportive, structured and well-supervised, problems

are minimized.

students identified as requiring special education (or have 504 plans)

In the 2018-2019 school year, 12.8% of our students (46) had IEP’s or 504 plans (10% with IEP’s and 2.8% with 504
plans. In the current 2019-2020 school year, 14% of our students (51) have IEP’s or 504 plans (10.5% with IEP’s ang
3.5% with 504 plans). This is very similar to the percentage of such students in the wider Bridgeport

public school community.

students who are English language learners

We have many students whose families do not speak English as their primary language at home; however,

since we do not accept students before 5" grade, by that age, most of them will have exited from ELL, although
we had experienced a significant increase in the number of ELL students in the 2018-2019 school year.

Our recruitment literature is mailed to every family in both English and Spanish and posted on our website

in Spanish, as well as in English. In 2016-2017, 2.5% of our student population was ELL. In 2017-2018, we

doubled the number of ELL students to 5.0% of our student body. The number of ELL students in 2018-2019

has increased the ELL percentage to 6.7% of the total student body, which is the same in the current 2019-202(
school year.

2018-19 | 13



APPENDIX B: 2020-22 TWO YEAR PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enrollment request for the following school year.
Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the context
of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the school
submitted 2020-21 and enrollment request 2021-22 requires an enrollment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enrollment and growth history. Submit an enroliment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enrollment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 | Total
2017-18 99 | 98 | 8 | 77 360
2018-19 100 | 95 | 88 | 77 360
2019-20 100 | 98 | 89 | 73 360

School 2020-2022 Two Year Enrollment Requests:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 | Total
2020-21 93 |92 |90 | 85 360
2021-22 94 |90 |90 | 86 360
2. Based on the requests entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the

enrollment cap described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall

enroll more than two hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to [ Yes No
grade eight, inclusive, school, more than three hundred students, or twenty-five

per cent of the enrollment of the school district in which the state charter school is

to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request(s), by school year, including a synopsis of all relevant
assumptions.
N/A

4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

N/A
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear
and transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring
schools’ efficacy and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school
authorizers, as accumulated by the National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard
area, the framework identifies a series of indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the
CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and processes, including initial approval decisions, annual
monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school
climate?

2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students,
particularly among targeted populations?

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?
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transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the

APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and

National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of

indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and

processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?
2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?

School Performance

1.1.

1.3.
1.4.
1.5.
1.6.
1.7.
1.8.
1.9.
1.10
1.11
1.12

Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
c. Math Performance Index — All Students

d. Math Performance Index — High Needs Students

e. Science Performance Index — All Students

f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
. Academic Growth

a. ELA Academic Growth — All Students

b. ELA Academic Growth — High Needs Students
c. Math Academic Growth — All Students

d. Math Academic Growth — High Needs Students

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators:

1.

e. Progress toward English Language Proficiency — Literacy

f. Progress toward English Language Proficiency - Oral

Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)

Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams

On-track to High School Graduation
4-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
6-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation

. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
. Physical Fitness
. Arts Access

Stewardship, Governance,
and Management

2.1
2.2.
2.3.
2.4.
2.5.

Financial Management
Financial Reporting

Financial Viability

Governance and Management
Facility

Student Population

3.1
3.2.
3.3.
3.4.
3.5.

Recruitment and Enrollment Process
Waitlist and Enrollment Data
Demographic Representation

Family and Community Support
School Culture and Climate

Legal Compliance

4.1.
4.2.
4.3.
4.4.

4.5

4.6.

Open Meetings and Information Management
Students with Disabilities

English Learners

Rights of Students

. Teacher/Staff Credentials

Employee Rights
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ACSDE
APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES W o

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools — adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Park City Prep Charter School, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:

1.

10.

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Park City Prep Charter School
and available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Park City Prep Charter School Governing Board has adopted written
anti-nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing
Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school.

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Park City Prep Charter School
serves on the board of another charter school or CMO.

All public funds received by Park City Prep Charter School have been, or are being, expended prudently
and in a manner required by law.

All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Park City Prep Charter
School has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates,
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

Park City Prep Charter School does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or
educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital
status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by
Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.

Park City Prep Charter School does not operate any school location outside the scope of its approved
charter or subsequent State Board of Education approval.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Park City Prep Charter School, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best
of my knowledge. | further understand that Park City Prep Charter School may be subject to random audit by
the CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature:

Name of Board Chairperson:

Date:
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget
2019/2020 with 5 year projection (Revised 5/15/2019)

A B C D E F G H | J
1 FINAL YTD 6/3/2019 | PROJECTED Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
2 17/18 18/19 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22123 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation
3 [Income
414010 - CT Per Pupil Allocation 3,960,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 | 4,050,000 4,050,000 4,050,000 |360 Students X $11,250
5 |4012 Healthy Food Grant 3,153 2,929 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 |Assuming similar funding from prior year
Assuming similar reimbursment based in
5 |4014 State School Breakfast 2,894 60,514 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 |CT SNP calculations
7 |4016-Federal School Breakfast 21,287 - -
s |4018-Breakfast Program - students 615 - -
914021 - Title | 157,638 157,587 157,587 157,587 157,587 157,587 157,587 157,587 |Assuming similar funding from prior year
104022 - Title Il - A 25,683 24,594 24,594 24,594 24,594 24,594 24,594 24,594 |Assuming similar funding from prior year
Assuming similar funding from prior
11]4024 - Title 111 Part A 6,579 6,579 6,579 3,397 3,397 3,397 3,397 |year; ELL Consortium
12|4025 - Grant - Title IV 10,615 10,615 10,615 10,615 10,615 10,615 10,615 |Assuming similar funding from prior year
Funding based on MOU; Assuming
13]4040-Special Education 147,483 165,000 165,000 165,000 165,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 |staffing and funding from prior year
14 4040-A SPED Teachers 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000
1:1 para may not be needed after 20/21
15 4040-B SPED Paraprofessionals 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 - - - |SY
Assuming similar reimbursment based in
16]4050-1 - Lunch program - State Reimburse 81,852 101,250 115,000 115,000 115,000 115,000 115,000 115,000 |CT SNP calculations
Assuming similar reduced/full-price
17]14050-2 - Lunch program - students 11,004 6,628 8,365 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 |student reimbursement from prior year
Assuming similar reimbursment based in
18]4050-3 Lunch Program State Match 1,658 1,878 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 2,200 |CT SNP calculations
Assuming similar trips and student
19]4060-Field Trip Payments 27,675 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 |portion
20]4070 School Fundraisers 4,541 1,164 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 |Assuming similar funding from prior year
Assuming similar purchases of planners
21/4080- Other School Revenue 111 305 305 300 300 300 300 300 |and sketchbooks
22/4100 - Donations 7,255 850 12,650 12,700 12,700 12,700 12,700 12,700
Network for Good recurring donation;
23 4100-(A) Ways to Give 100 4,100 4,100 4,100 4,100 4,100 4,100 |$4000 People's United Bank
Recurring donations for Yearbook:
Lindley Foods $400; Maintenance One,
24 4100-B Yearbook 1,050 1,050 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 |Superior Knickers $350
OSUTTIITY ST GOTrOTTS TTOTT T PTToT
year; Ganim $5000, Westport Rotary
25 4100-C Scholarships 2,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 [$2500
26| Total Income 4,425,174 4,617,568 4,657,095 4,656,775 4,653,593 | 4,618,593 4,618,593 4,618,593
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget
2019/2020 with 5 year projection (Revised 5/15/2019)

A B C D E F G H | J
1 FINAL YTD 6/3/2019 | PROJECTED Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
2 17/18 18/19 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation
27
28] EXpense
206001 - Directors 332,061 325,821 344,179 354,504 365,140 376,094 387,376 398,998 |Increased 3% over prior
306002 - Teachers (all non-SPED teachers) 1,183,316 1,052,644 1,204,362 1,181,401 1,205,029 1,229,130 1,253,712 1,278,786 |Increased 2% over prior
31|6003 - Student Services 146,816 195,205 285,488 290,392 296,200 302,124 308,166 314,330 |Increased 2% over prior
32 6003-A Dean(s) 124,753 127,218 129,762 132,358 135,005 137,705
33 6003-B Counselors 160,735 163,174 166,437 169,766 173,162 176,625
34
35]6004 - Nurse 41,246 30,240 58,000 59,160 60,343 61,550 62,781 64,037 |Increased 2% over prior
36]6005 - Operations 319,979 229,891 209,306 215,202 220,366 225,659 231,085 236,646
37 6005-A Operations Manager 83,500 86,005 88,585 91,243 93,980 96,799 |Increased 3% over prior
38 6005-B Administrative Assistant(s) 83,108 84,649 86,342 88,069 89,830 91,627 |Increased 2% over prior
FY19/20 6.9% increase due to new hire;
Increased 2% over prior starting in
39 6005-C Food Service Director 20,200 21,600 22,032 22,473 22,922 23,381 |[FY20/21
40 6005-D Security Guard 22,498 22,948 23,407 23,875 24,353 24,840 |Increased 2% over prior
41/6006 Instructional Assistants 86,210 73,325 - - - - - -
42|6063-Special Education 123,406 124,965 141,250 144,075 146,957 122,570 125,021 127,521 |Increased 2% over prior
gt 6063-A SPED Teachers 115,500 117,810 120,166 122,570 125,021 127,521
1:1 para may not be needed after
4 6063-B SPED Paraprofessionals 25,750 26,265 26,790 - - - |FY20/21 SY
45/6007 - Janitor/Custodian 40,223 23,906 41,385 42,183 43,027 43,887 44,765 45,660 |Increased 2% over prior
18/19SY projected includes J. Hartnett
46/6060 - Substitute Teacher 625 1,800 3,375 - - - - - |salary for rest of school year
Assuming activities and hours remain the
47|6064-After School Program(s) - 10,950 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 |same; $75/per hour per teacher
43]6065-Bonuses
FY18/19 paid out in FY19/20; Assuming
average of $1000/certified staff,
$750/non-certified staff returning; doesn't
49 6065-A Bonuses - Performance 62,375 94,365 154,565 56,000 56,000 56,000 56,000 56,000 |include ED and AD
FY18/19 paid out in FY19/20; Assuming
average based on returning teachers/staff
50 6065-B Attendance Incentives 27,823 - 45,850 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000 |from prior year
s1] Total Salaries/fCompensation 2,364,081 2,163,113 2,500,260 2,387,417 2,437,561 2,461,513 2,513,407 2,566,478
52
53
54|6061 - Temporary Help-Admin 825 112 112 - - - - -
Assumes 3 interns full year @
s5]16062- Interns University - 54,600 54,600 46,800 46,800 46,800 46,800 46,800 [$15600/intern
56
Assumes 42 sessions at per evaluation
5716068 - Complimentary Evaluator Svcs 26,775 24,650 26,775 17,850 17,850 17,850 17,850 17,850 |rate $425.00
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget
2019/2020 with 5 year projection (Revised 5/15/2019)

A B C D E F G H | J
1 FINAL YTD 6/3/2019 | PROJECTED Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
2 17/18 18/19 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation
58]6069- CES Curriculum Writing - 22,000 22,000 - - - - - |Not a recurring expense
59
50|6201 - Health Insurance 276,154 324,598 329,074 378,435 435,200 500,480 575,552 661,885 |Total cost Increased 15% over prior
ER portion FY18/19 83%; FY19/20 82%
61| 6201-A Health Insurance ER Contribution 275,376 275,376 310,317 352,512 400,384 454,686 516,270 |decreases 1% every year
FY18/19 at 17% EE portion; FY19/20
e2| 6201-B Health Insurance EE Contribution - (49,222) (53,698) (68,118) (82,688) (100,096) (120,866) (145,615)|18%, increases 1% every year
18/19 projected includes CAR buy-out;
FY19/20 Increased 3% of 5% of salary
6316202 - Health insurance buy-out - 53,215 58,344 45,784 47,157 48,572 50,029 51,530 [for current number of employees (12)
based on $1250 per employee at
54|6203 - Dental Plan 8,748 9,855 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 |historical less than 50% usage
65/6204 - Life Insurance 4,347 6,675 7,094 7,307 7,526 7,752 7,985 8,224 |Increased 3% over prior
66/6210 - Fica & Medicare Tax 68,034 71,072 75,875 76,634 77,400 78,175 78,956 79,746 |Increased 1% over prior
67]16211 - SUI Tax 13,691 12,749 13,510 13,645 13,781 13,919 14,058 14,199 |Increased 1% over prior
63|6212 - Workers Compensation (74) (74)
60]6213 - 403B (719) (719)
Total Fringe Benefits less EE health
70| Total Fringe Benefits 370,973 428,150 439,407 463,686 508,377 558,801 615,714 679,969 |insurance portion
71/6301 - Classroom Consumable Supplies
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
7 6301-A - Classroom Supplies 9,390 8,390 9,229 8,500 8,755 9,018 9,288 9,567 |increased 3% thereafter
Established set maximum dollar amounts
plus addition of Amplify; increased 3%
73 6301-B - Science supplies 5,640 3,514 3,865 60,000 61,800 63,654 65,564 67,531 |thereafter
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
74 6301-C - Physical Education Supplies 220 178 196 250 258 265 273 281 [increased 3% thereafter
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
75| 6301-D - Health/Guidance/Social Supplies 96 107 107 100 100 100 100 100 [increased 3% thereafter
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
76 6301-E - Math Classroom Supplies 561 1,344 1,478 1,250 1,288 1,326 1,366 1,407 |increased 3% thereafter
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
77 6301-F - Social Studies supplies 2,983 3,282 1,250 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 |increased 3% thereafter
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
78 6301-G - Art Supplies 2,617 9,015 9,015 2,500 2,575 2,652 2,732 2,814 |increased 3% thereafter
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
79 6301-H - Testing Materials 37 (57) (57) 100 103 106 109 113 |increased 3% thereafter
s0| Total Classroom Consumable Supplies 18,561 25,473 27,115 73,950 75,878 78,121 80,432 82,812
81
Established set maximum dollar amounts;
5216302 - Books - Text & Library 13,268 6,348 6,983 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 |increased 3% thereafter
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget
2019/2020 with 5 year projection (Revised 5/15/2019)

A B C D E F G H | J

1 FINAL YTD 6/3/2019 | PROJECTED Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
2 17/18 18/19 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22123 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation

Established set maximum dollar amounts;
53]6303 - Classroom Equipment 6,011 1,878 2,066 1,500 1,545 1,591 1,639 1,688 |increased 3% thereafter
84|6305 - Instructional Programs - 2,490 2,490 40,827 42,088 43,387 44,728 46,109

iReady subscription; increased 3% over
85 iReady Diagnostic and Instruction 17,740 18,272 18,820 19,385 19,967 |prior

Renaissance Subscription increased 3.8%
86 Renaissance 4,472 4,642 4,818 5,001 5,191 |over prior

Achieve3000 subscription; increased 3%
87 Achieve3000 18,615 19,173 19,749 20,341 20,951 |over prior

Established set maximum dollar amounts;
33]6341 - Yearbook 1,425 2,275 3,124 2,275 2,343 2,414 2,486 2,561 |increased 3% thereafter

Established set maximum dollar amounts;
89]6342 - Graduation 2,876 878 2,800 2,800 2,884 2,971 3,060 3,151 |increased 3% thereafter
90]6343 - Total School Functions
91 6343-A Science Fair 450 567 567 450 450 450 450 450 |Set fee yearly
%2 6343-B Food/Refreshments 4,708 4,338 4771 4915 5,062 5,214 5,370 5,531 |Increased 3% over prior
93 6343-C School Dances 538 1,190 1,190 995 995 995 995 995 |Established set maximum dollar amounts
94 6343-D Field Day Event 2,093 1,986 2,284 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 |Established set maximum dollar amounts
9 6343-E Drama Club Musical Production 735 735 1,075 1,075 1,075 1,075 1,075 |Established set maximum dollar amounts
9% 6343-1 Other School Productions 1,695 228 228 550 550 550 550 550 |Established set maximum dollar amounts
97|6345 - Field Trip Transportation 17,733 38,224 40,000 41,200 42,436 43,709 45,020 46,371 |Increased 3% over prior
93|6346 - Total Field Trip Locations 28,045 44,663 47,166 46,500 47,895 49,332 50,812 52,336

Includes Nature's Classroom at $16,960;
99 6346-1 6th Grade Trips 13,390 20,940 20,940 22,000 22,660 23,340 24,040 24,761 |increases 3% thereafter

Established set maximum dollar amounts;
100) 6346-2 7th Grade Trips 1,820 5,666 5,666 6,000 6,180 6,365 6,556 6,753 |increased 3% thereafter

Established set maximum dollar amounts;
101 6346-3 8th Grade Trips 9,503 14,609 16,800 15,000 15,450 15,914 16,391 16,883 |increased 3% thereafter

Established set maximum dollar amounts;
102) 6346-4 Reward Trips/Functions 1,994 1,364 1,364 1,500 1,545 1,591 1,639 1,688 |increased 3% thereafter

Established set maximum dollar amounts;
103 6346-5 5th Grade Field Trips 1,338 2,084 2,397 2,000 2,060 2,122 2,185 2,251 |increased 3% thereafter

Includes breakfast and lunch for all
104/6350 - Food Service 154,722 220,349 237,177 244,292 251,621 259,169 266,944 274,953 |grades; Increased 3% over prior
1056401 - Internet Service 2,333 2,646 2,887 2,973 3,063 3,155 3,249 3,347 |Increased 3% over prior
106| 6402 - Telephone 4,182 5,455 5,948 6,126 6,310 6,499 6,694 6,895 |Increased 3% over prior
1076403 - Personal Property Tax 829 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 |for postage meter
108] 6405 - Cellular 2,098 2,426 2,618 2,696 2,777 2,861 2,947 3,035 |Increased 3% over prior
100] 6406 - Website Design/Maintenance 6,950 6,950 6,950 4,950 4,950 4,950 4,950 4,950 |set maintenance fee

Page 4of 6




Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget
2019/2020 with 5 year projection (Revised 5/15/2019)

A B C D E F G H | J
1 FINAL YTD 6/3/2019 | PROJECTED Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
2 17/18 18/19 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation
Reimbursement of Fingerprinting Fees for
110/6500 - Miscellaneous 1,170 1,287 390 390 390 390 390 |Interns(3) at $130.00
Established set maximum dollar amount
11|6501 - Bank Service Charge 45 358 393 350 350 350 350 350 |for check orders
112]6502 - Dues & Memberships 5,950 6,868 6,868 5,400 5,400 5,400 5,400 5,400 |NECSN membership fee
11316503 - Prof Development 72,795 111,431 111,431 56,550 56,550 56,550 56,550 56,550
114 6503-1A Math Consultant 28,400 28,400 19,200 19,200 19,200 19,200 19,200 |24 sessions per year at $800/session
115 6503-1B ELA Consultant 59,700 59,700 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 |24 sessions per year at $1250/session
116 6503-1C ELL Consultant 13,250 13,250 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 |3 sessions per year at $1250/session
assume reimbursement from state for 5
117 6503-02 TEAM 600 600 600 600 600 600 600 |new teachers
Established maximum; teachers attending
118 6503-03 Conferences/Seminars 3,031 3,031 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 |professional development
Established maximum; software vendor
119]  6503-04 Professional Development - Other 6,450 6,450 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 [trainings
New payroll company for full year;
12016504 - Payroll Service 4,229 4,434 5,173 4,700 4,841 4,986 5,136 5,290 |Increased 3% over prior
Established maximum; Looking to
eliminate this cost by changing NET
121|6505 - Finance and late charges - 3,310 3,310 500 500 500 500 500 |[Terms with Pitney Bowes
Set fee for Restaurant License for
1226506 - License and Fees 1,496 933 933 290 290 290 290 290 |cafeteria
Established maximum; Increased 3% over
1236508 - Travel 352 947 950 850 876 902 929 957 |prior
124/ 6550 - Postage 5,774 7,226 7,726 5,620 5,789 5,962 6,141 6,325 |Adjusting entries to correct codes
Establish maximum; Increased 3% over
125 6550-A Mailings/Deliveries 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 |prior year
126 6550-B Postage Meter Lease 2,620 2,620 2,620 2,620 2,620 |set lease contracted amount; expires 2023
based on monthy charges of
12716551 - Copier 18,356 17,305 20,231 17,559 18,086 18,628 19,187 19,763 |$1463.26/month; Increased 3% over prior
Number provided by Accountant at year-
128| 6565 - Depreciation 330,038 - - - - - - - |end; not an actual cash outlay expense
1209|6570 - Business Insurance 65,252 61,939 61,939 63,797 65,711 67,683 69,713 71,804 |Increased 3% over prior
will not cover staff apparel in FY19/20;
will not cover new student apparel in
130/6590 - Uniforms 16,129 17,470 18,343 10,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 |FY20/21
Based on $860/month in FY18/19
13116601 - Trash Service 9,140 11,358 12,218 10,630 10,948 11,277 11,615 11,964 |Increased 3% over prior
Established set maximum; FY19/20
132]6602 - Security 5,746 11,119 12,231 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 |foresee fewer service calls
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget
2019/2020 with 5 year projection (Revised 5/15/2019)

A B C D E F G H | J
1 FINAL YTD 6/3/2019 | PROJECTED Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed
2 17/18 18/19 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation
new Janitorial Service; supply purchase
1336650 - Janitorial Supplies 32,278 42,616 48,620 30,024 30,925 31,853 32,808 33,793 |in-house
1346651 - Office Supplies & Equipment 28,449 19,499 21,449 22,093 22,755 23,438 24,141 24,865 |Increased 3% over prior
Established maximum; Increased 3% over
13516652 - Nursing Supplies 3,104 3,684 4,000 3,500 3,605 3,713 3,825 3,939 |prior
New program with CBS who provide all
136/6653 - Computer & Peripheral Supplies 23,536 35,965 39,562 13,824 14,239 14,666 15,106 15,559 |printer needs at $1152/month;
13716654-Recordkeeping/Testing - 7,875 7,875 9,617 9,617 9,617 9,617 9,617 |Rediker Admin Pro/Pro Plus subscription
138]6660 - Printed Forms & Stationery 3,405 2,888 3,177 3,272 3,371 3,472 3,576 3,683 |Increased 3% over prior
139|6670 - Recruiting 1,828 500 1,065 2,565 2,597 2,630 2,664 2,699 |Increased 3% over prior
140 6670-A Staff 1,065 1,097 1,130 1,164 1,199 |CTReap and CES Job Fair Expenses
Established maximum; Mailings and
141 6670-B Students 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 |postage
1426680 - Advertising/Signs/Banners 131 141 148 152 157 162 167 172 |Increased 3% over prior
1436700 - Rent 488,776 560,380 560,380 585,735 603,307 621,406 640,048 659,250 |Increased 3% over prior
Increased 3% over prior; FY19/20
146701 - Repairs & Maintenance - Bldg 15,922 4,278 4,500 19,935 4,635 4,774 4,917 5,065 |includes ductless unit install $15300
1456702 - Repairs & Maintneance - Equip 2,675 2,900 2,987 3,077 3,169 3,264 3,362 |Increased 3% over prior
146|6703 - Exterminating Service 987 1,355 1,355 1,396 1,438 1,481 1,525 1,571 |Increased 3% over prior
New company at lower rate than
14716705 - Janitorial Service 115,010 133,426 143,399 75,000 77,250 79,568 81,955 84,413 |previously contracted
1486|6710 - Electricity/Gas 74,189 81,713 102,141 105,205 108,361 111,612 114,960 118,409 |Increased 3% over prior
1496711 - Water Usage / Sewer Charges 4,023 4,021 4,423 4,555 4,692 4,833 4,978 5,127 |Increased 3% over prior
1506801 - Accounting Fees 2,875 9,125 9,125 - - - - -
151/6802 - Audit & Tax Prep Fees 15,950 18,800 18,800 18,800 18,800 18,800 18,800 18,800 |Set Audit fee
Negoatiated new monthly rate with
1526803 - IT Service Fees 86,514 109,907 119,586 92,915 95,702 98,573 101,530 104,576 |vendor; Increased 3% over prior
1536804 - Legal Fees 5,771 1,485 1,485 1,530 1,575 1,623 1,671 1,722 |Increased 3% over prior
154 6807-Architect Fees 1,138 1,138 - - - - - [Not a reccurring expense
155|6840 - Total Fundraising 3,100 450 450 463 A77 492 506 522 |Increased 3% over prior
15| 7000 - Disposal of Asset (Gain/Loss) 1,293 - - - - - - -
1s7] Total Expense 4,472,790 4,359,645 4,798,999 4,581,667 4,701,904 | 4,823,753 4,981,457 5,149,150
153 Net Ordinary Income (47,616) 257,923 (141,904) 75,108 (48,311) (205,160) (362,864) (530,557)
159
starting FY19/20 estimated calculation at
interest rate of 1.5% on ending balance
160/9010 - Interest Income 10,158 7,832 10,024 29,177 32,146 33,426 32,447 29,164 |from previous year
16119100 - Other Income -
162 7,832 10,024 29,177 32,146 33,426 32,447 29,164
163]9012 - Interest Expense (LOC)
14l Net Other Income 10,158 7,832 10,024 29,177 32,146 33,426 32,447 29,164
165 Net Income (37,457) 265,755 (131,880) 104,286 (16,165) (171,734) (330,417) (501,393)
166| L020-PEOPLES BANK- SAVINGS $1,361,990.90 $1,963,385.58 $1,831,506.04 | $1935,791.61 | $1,019,626.46 | $1,747,892.43 | $1,417,47554 $916,082.89
167
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget

2018/2019 with 5 year projection (Revised 4/5/2018)

Budget | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed
17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation
Income
4010 - CT Per Pupil Allocation 3,960,000 | 3,960,000 | 3,960,000 | 3,960,000 | 3,960,000 | 3,960,000 | 3,960,000 |360 Students X $11,000
4021 - Title | 131,365 157,638 131,365 131,365 131,365 131,365 131,365 |Assuming flat funding of income
4022 - Title 11 - A 1,835 23,480 1,835 1,835 1,835 1,835 1,835 |Assuming flat funding of income
4024 - Grant - Title 111 Part A 2,203 2,203 2,203 2,203 2,203 2,203 |Assuming flat funding of income
4028 - High Quality Schools/Common Core - - - - - - -
4040 Special Services Educator 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 |Assuming flat funding of income
4050-1 - Lunch program - State Reimburse| 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 |Assuming flat funding of income
4050-2 - Lunch program - students 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 |Assuming flat funding of income
4050-3 Lunch Program State Match 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 |Assuming flat funding of income
Total 4050 - Lunch Program 160,250 160,250 160,250 160,250 160,250 160,250 160,250
4070 School Fundraisers 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 [Assuming flat funding of income
4080-1 - School Photos -
4080-2 Yearbook Sales -
4080-3 - School Store -
4080-4 - Uniform sales -
4080- Other School Revenue -
4100 - Donations 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 |Assuming flat funding of income
Total Income 4,428,450 | 4,478,571 | 4,430,653 | 4,430,653 | 4,430,653 | 4,430,653 | 4,430,653
EXxpense
6001 - Directors 331,873 341,829 352,084 362,647 373,526 384,732 396,274 |Increased 3% over prior
6002 - Teachers 1,051,793 | 1,083,347 | 1,115,847 | 1,149,323 | 1,183,802 | 1,219,316 | 1,255,896 |Increased 3% over prior
6003 - Student Services 145,809 150,183 154,689 159,329 164,109 169,033 174,104 |Increased 3% over prior
6004 - Nurse 41,200 42,436 43,709 45,020 46,371 47,762 49,195 |Increased 3% over prior
18/19 includes security officer & food

6005 - Administration 293,966 340,785 351,009 361,539 372,385 383,556 395,063 |service worker then 3% over prior
6006 Instructional Assistants 101,523 104,569 107,706 110,937 114,265 117,693 121,224 |Increased 3% over prior
6007 - Janitor/Custodian 40,223 41,430 42,673 43,953 45,271 46,629 48,028 |Increased 3% over prior
Total Salaries 2,006,387 | 2,104,579 | 2,167,716 | 2,232,747 | 2,299,730 | 2,368,722 | 2,439,783
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget

2018/2019 with 5 year projection (Revised 4/5/2018)

Budget | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed
17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation
6061 - Temporary Help-Admin -
6063 Special Service Educators 137,136 141,250 145,488 149,852 154,348 158,978 163,748 |Increased 3% over prior
6065 - Bonuses 98,250 80,000 82,400 84,872 87,418 90,041 92,742 |Increased 3% over prior
6068 - Complimentary Evaluator Svcs 23,000 23,000 23,690 24,401 25,133 25,887 26,663 |Increased 3% over prior
6069- CES Curriculum Writing 34,000 30,000 - - - - -
6201 - Health Insurance 279,485 287,869 296,505 305,401 314,563 323,999 333,719 |Increased 3% over prior
Increased 3% over prior CAR ontime buy-

6202 - Health insurance & CAR buy-out 20,000 34,000 20,600 21,218 21,855 22,510 23,185 |out
6203 - Dental Plan 43,750 43,750 43,750 43,750 43,750 43,750 43,750
6204 - Life Insurance 4,000 4,000 4,120 4,244 4,371 4,502 4,637 |Increased 3% over prior
6210 - Fica & Medicare Tax 64,000 64,640 65,286 65,939 66,599 67,265 67,937 |Increased 1% over prior
6211 - SUI Tax 15,500 15,655 15,812 15,970 16,129 16,291 16,454 |Increased 1% over prior
6213 403B 2,500 2,500 2,575 2,652 2,732 2,814 2,898 |Increased 3% over prior
Total Fringe Benefits 429,235 452,414 448,648 459,173 469,998 481,131 492,581
6301-A - Classroom Supplies 1,000 1,060 1,092 1,125 1,158 1,193 1,229 |Increased 3% over prior
6301-B - Science supplies 10,000 10,600 10,918 11,246 11,583 11,930 12,288 |Increased 3% over prior
6301-C - Physical Education Supplies 2,000 2,120 2,184 2,249 2,317 2,386 2,458 |Increased 3% over prior
6301-D - Health/Guidance/Social Supplies 5,000 5,300 5,459 5,623 5,791 5,965 6,144 |Increased 3% over prior
6301-E - Math Classroom Supplies 8,000 8,480 8,734 8,996 9,266 9,544 9,831 |Increased 3% over prior
6301-F - Social Studies supplies 1,000 1,060 1,092 1,125 1,158 1,193 1,229 |Increased 3% over prior
6301-G - Art Supplies 5,000 5,300 5,459 5,623 5,791 5,965 6,144 |Increased 3% over prior
6301-H - Testing Materials/Programs 1,000 1,060 1,092 1,125 1,158 1,193 1,229 |Increased 3% over prior
Total Classroom Consumable Supplies 33,000 34,980 36,029 37,110 38,224 39,370 40,551
6302 - Books - Text & Library 12,000 12,360 12,731 13,113 13,506 13,911 14,329 |Increased 3% over prior
6303 - Classroom Equipment 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 3,478 3,582 |Increased 3% over prior
6322 - Sports - - - - - - -
6340 - CMT - - - - - - -
6341 - Yearbook - - - - - - -
6342 - Graduation 8,000 8,240 8,487 8,742 9,004 9,274 9,552 |Increased 3% over prior
6343 - Total School Functions 16,000 16,480 16,974 17,484 18,008 18,548 19,105 |Increased 3% over prior
6345 - Field Trip Transportation 20,000 20,600 21,218 21,855 22,510 23,185 23,881 |Increased 3% over prior
6346 - Total Field Trip Locations 15,000 15,450 15,914 16,391 16,883 17,389 17,911 |Increased 3% over prior
6350 - Food Service 150,000 154,500 159,135 163,909 168,826 173,891 179,108 |Increased 3% over prior
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget

2018/2019 with 5 year projection (Revised 4/5/2018)

Budget | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed
17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation

6401 - Internet Service 1,400 2,880 2,966 3,055 3,147 3,241 3,339 |Increased 3% over prior
6402 - Telephone 5,150 3,564 3,671 3,781 3,894 4,011 4,132 |Increased 3% over prior
6403 - Personal Property Tax 200 206 212 219 225 232 239 |Increased 3% over prior
6405 - Cellular 1,584 1,631 1,680 1,731 1,783 1,836 1,891 |Increased 3% over prior
6406 - Website Design/Maintenance 4,500 4,635 4,774 4,917 5,065 5,217 5,373 |Increased 3% over prior
6500 - Miscellaneous 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,126 1,159 1,194 |Increased 3% over prior
6501 - Bank Service Charge 25 26 27 27 28 29 30 |Increased 3% over prior
6502 - Dues & Memberships 6,000 6,000 6,180 6,365 6,556 6,753 6,956 |Increased 3% over prior
6503 Prof Development/Consultants 50,000 51,500 53,045 54,636 56,275 57,964 59,703 |Increased 3% over prior
6504 - Payroll Service 3,400 3,400 3,502 3,607 3,715 3,827 3,942 |Increased 3% over prior
6506 - License and Fees - - - - - - -
6508 - Travel 2,000 2,060 2,122 2,185 2,251 2,319 2,388 |Increased 3% over prior
6550 - Postage 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 11,593 |Increased 3% over prior
6551 - Copier 20,000 20,000 20,600 21,218 21,855 22,510 23,185 |Increased 3% over prior
6565 - Depreciation - - - - - - -
6570 - Business Insurance 60,000 60,000 61,800 63,654 65,564 67,531 69,556 |Increased 3% over prior
6590 - Uniforms 17,500 17,500 18,025 18,566 19,123 19,696 20,287 |Increased 3% over prior
6601 - Trash Service 9,500 9,785 10,079 10,381 10,692 11,013 11,343 |Increased 3% over prior
6602 - Security 5,000 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 5,796 |Increased 3% over prior
6650 - Janitorial Supplies 32,000 32,000 32,960 33,949 34,967 36,016 37,097 |Increased 3% over prior
6651 - Office Supplies & Equipment 30,000 30,000 30,900 31,827 32,782 33,765 34,778 |Increased 3% over prior
6652 - Nursing Supplies 3,000 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 3,478 |Increased 3% over prior
6653 - Computer & Peripheral Supplies 20,600 40,218 41,425 42,667 43,947 45,266 46,624 |Increased 3% over prior incl Achieve
6660 - Printed Forms & Stationery 3,500 3,500 3,605 3,713 3,825 3,939 4,057 |Increased 3% over prior
6670 - Recruiting 500 500 515 530 546 563 580 |Increased 3% over prior
6680 - Advertising/Signs/Banners 1,500 1,500 1,545 1,591 1,639 1,688 1,739 |Increased 3% over prior
6700 - Rent 555,000 569,316 586,395 603,987 622,107 640,770 659,993 |Increased 3% over prior
6701 - Repairs & Maintenance - Bldg 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 11,593 |Increased 3% over prior
6702 - Repairs & Maintneance - Equip 3,000 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 3,478 |Increased 3% over prior
6703 - Exterminating Service 1,273 1,273 1,311 1,351 1,391 1,433 1,476 |Increased 3% over prior
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Park City Prep Charter School
BOD Proposed Budget

2018/2019 with 5 year projection (Revised 4/5/2018)

Budget | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed | Proposed
17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 Assumptions/Comments/Variance Explanation

6705 - Janitorial Service 120,000 120,000 123,600 127,308 131,127 135,061 139,113 |Increased 3% over prior
6710 - Electricity/Gas 85,000 70,000 72,100 74,263 76,491 78,786 81,149 |Increased 3% over prior
6711 - Water Usage / Sewer Charges 3,000 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 3,478 |Increased 3% over prior
6801 - Accounting Fees 2,500 2,500 2,575 2,652 2,732 2,814 2,898 |Increased 3% over prior
6802 - Audit & Tax Prep Fees 17,000 17,000 17,510 18,035 18,576 19,134 19,708 |Increased 3% over prior
6803 - I'T Service Fees 80,000 80,000 82,400 84,872 87,418 90,041 92,742 |Increased 3% over prior
6804 - Legal Fees 5,000 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 5,796 |Increased 3% over prior
6840 - Total Fundraising 7,325 7,325 7,545 7,771 8,004 8,244 8,492 |Increased 3% over prior
Total Expense 4,162,465 | 4,295,292 | 4,375,912 | 4,504,255 | 4,636,432 | 4,772,558 | 4,912,751
Net Ordinary Income 265,985 183,279 54,741 (73,602)| (205,779)| (341,905)| (482,098)
9010 - Interest Income 9,000 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
9100 - Other Income

9,000 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
9012 - Interest Expense (LOC)
Net Other Income 9,000 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
Net Income 274,985 189,779 61,241 (67,102)| (199,279)| (335,405)| (475,598)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Park City Prep Charter School, Inc.
Bridgeport, Connecticut

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statemen:s of Park City Prep Charter School, Inc. (the School),
which comprise the statement of financial position as o~ June 30, 201 8 and 2017, and the related statements of
activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards general accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend n the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal coatrol relevant to the School’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. Ax audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting principles used and the reasonableness of siznificant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the finar cial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Dworken, Hillman, LaMorte & Sterczala, P.C.
Four Corporate Drive, Suite 488 | Shelton, CT 06484

HLB THE GLOBA _ ADVISORY
AND ACCOUNTING NETWORK




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the School as of June 30,2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principlss generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, w= have also issued our report dated December 19, 2018
on our consideration of the School’s internal control ov=r financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, end grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinjon on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

December 19, 2018 B H L é S , p.C

Shelton, Connecticut




PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Equipment and leasehold improvements:
Furniture and fixtures
Computers
Leasehold improvements

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Total fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization
Other assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Commitments (Note 2 and 3)
Unrestricted net assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

June 30,

2018 2017
$ 1,468,489 $ 1,230,722
91,786 88,921
596,584 503,528
1,153,567 1,116,538
1,194,070 1,052,391
2,944,221 2,672,457
(1,535,108) (1,222,904)
1,409,113 1,449,553
187,100 181,204
$ 3,156,488 $ 2,950,400
$ 534,984 $ 335,497
2,621,504 2,614,903
$ 3,156,488 $ 2,950,400

See notes to financial statements.



PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Revenues:
Local sources:
Private donations and other funding
Program fees and other
Investment income

State sources, unrestricted
Federal sources, unrestricted
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Instruction services:
Classroom
Other instructional programs

Support services:
Student
Instructional staff
Business
School administration
Central
Operation and maintenance of facility
Other

Total expenditures
Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning
Net assets, ending

Years Ended June 30,

2018 2017
$ 154,738 $ 187,593
13,169 4,515
10,158 11,758
178,065 203,866
3,967,705 3,969,026
286,460 275,832
4,432,230 4,448,724
1,316,291 1,348,232
161,246 264,479
1,477,537 1,612,711
445,116 425,851
99,570 120,882
176,362 179,425
652,040 546,777
370,974 375,292
1,117,625 1,113,548
86,405 85,732
2,948,092 2,847,507
4,425,629 4,460,218
6,601 (11,494)
2,614,903 2,626,397
$ 2,621,504 $ 2,614,903

See notes to financial statements.



PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment and leasehold improvements
Net cash used in investing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
Cash and cash equivalents, ending

Years Ended June 30,
2018 2017
$6,601 ($11,494)
330,038 256,063
1,293
(2,865) (68,253)
(5,896) (24,316)
199,487 (86,773)
528,658 65,227
(290,891) (486,666)
(290,891) (486,666)
237,767 (421,439)
1,230,722 1,652,161
$ 1,468,489 $ 1,230,722

See notes to financial statements.




PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 50, 2018 and 2017

Description of the School and summary of significant accounting policies:
Description of the School:

Park City Prep Charter School, Inc. (the School) commenced operations in 2006 and is
recognized by the State of Connecticut as a charter school under Public Act No. 96-214, as
amended by Sections 56 and 57 of Public Act 96-244. The School was created to promote
academic excellence, foster interest and competence in math, science and technology and
improve the level of achievement of middle school students from communities historically
under-represented in these areas.

The Board of Education of the State of Connecticut has granted the School’s charter through
June 2019.

Unrestricted and restricted revenue and support:

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. However,
temporarily restricted contributions received and expended during the same year are recorded
as unrestricted support. The School has not received temporarily or permanently restricted
funds.

Cash and cash equivalents:

All short-term securities and investments with an original maturity of three months or less are
considered to be cash equivalents.

From time to time, the School has cash in the bank in excess of federal deposit insurance
limits. The School has not experienced any losses to date and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The School continuously monitors the creditworthiness of grantors and establishes an
allowance for amounts that may be uncollectible in the future based on current economic
trends, historical payment and bad debt writs-off experience and any specific grantor related
collection issues.




PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 0, 2018 and 2017

Description of the School and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Equipment and leasehold improvements:

Equipment and leasehold improvements with useful life greater than one year and a value
greater than $600 are recorded at cost. Expenditures in the nature of normal repairs and
maintenance are charged to operations as incurred.

Depreciation of equipment is provided by the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets. Amortization of leaseho.d improvements is provided by the straight-line
method over the term of the lease, including renewal option period anticipated to be exercised.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants is recorded when the qualifying
expenditures are incurred. Funds received in advance for which qualifying expenditures have
not been incurred are reflected as refundable advances in the accompanying combined balance
sheets.

Revenue from the state and local government resulting from the School’s charter status is
based on the number of students enrolled end is recorded when services are performed in
accordance with the charter agreement.

The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from the Connecticut State
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating
these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially affected.

Donated materials and services:

Donated materials are recognized as contributions at their estimated fair market value at the
date of receipt.

Income taxes:

The School is a nonprofit, non-stock Connecticut corporation exempt from federal and state
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The School’s conclusions regarding uncertain tax positions may be subject to review and
adjustment at a later date based on ongoing analysis of tax laws, regulations and
interpretations, as well as, other factors. Gererally, federal and state authorities may examine
the School’s tax returns for three years from the date of filing. Consequently, income tax




PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Description of the School and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Income taxes (continued):

returns for years prior to 2015 are no longer subject to examination by taxing authorities.
Estimates and assumptions:

Management uses estimates and assumpticns in preparing these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual
results could vary from those estimates used.

Reclassifications:

Certain accounts in the prior period presented have been reclassified to conform with the
current period financial statement presentation. These reclassifications have no effect on
previously reported net assets.

Note payable, bank:

The School has a $300,000 revolving line of credit with a bank, expiring in April 2020. The
revolving line of credit requires monthly interest payment on the unpaid balance at 1.00% point
under the bank’s prime rate (3.75% at June 3C, 2018) and is secured by substantially all assets
of the School.

Commitments:

The School leases its facility and various office equipment under noncancellable operating
leases expiring through August 2024.

The leases require monthly rent of approximately $47,000, of which $45,100 represents the
School’s facility rent. In addition to the monthly rental charges, the School is obligated to pay
insurance and maintenance charges during th= term of the facility lease. The School has the
option to extend the facility lease through August 2024.
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Commitments (continued):
Future minimum payments follow:

Year ending June 30:

2019 $ 517,536
2020 97,709
2021 12,948
2022 11,018
2023 11,832
Thereafter 2,058

S 653,101

Rent expense was $488,776 and $534,545 in 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Functional classification of expenses:

Expenses that can be directly identified with program services or supporting services to which
they relate are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have been allocated between
program services and supporting services classifications based upon various criteria. Expenses
by function consist of:

Year Ended June 30,

2018 2017
Program services - education $3,859,146 $3,994,229
Supporting services -
managerial and general 566,483 465,989

34,425,629 $4.460.218

Major contributors:

The School received approximately 90% and 91% of its support from one granting agency in
2018 and 2017, respectively. The loss of these revenue sources could have a material adverse
effect on the operations of the School.




PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Years Ended June 20, 2018 and 2017

Connecticut teachers’ retirement plan:

All certified administrators and teachers participate in the Connecticut Teachers’ Retirement
System that is administered by the State. The Plan requires mandatory contributions by
employees of 7.25% of their eligible annual compensation. The State of Connecticut provides
the remaining funding of retirement benefits

Subsequent events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 19,2018, the date which the
financial statements were available for issue.
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OMB No. 1545.1878

IRS e-file Signature Authorization
ram 8879-E0 for an Exemﬂ)tlorganization

For calendar yoar 2017, or fiscal year beginning 07 , 2017, and ending 06 / 30 , 20 18
Dopartmant of e Treasury B~ Do not send to the IRS, Keep for your records. 2@1 7
triornal Raverive Sendca P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8B79EC for the latest Information.
Name of exempt organtzstion Employer ldentilication numbor
PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388

Mame and fltia of ofiicer

BRUCE RAVAGE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
| Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicabls amount, If any, from the return. If you
check the box on line ta, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return baing filed with this farm was blank, then
leave fine 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or §b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -09). But, if you entered -0~ on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below, Do not complete more than one line in Part 1,

1a Form 990 check here b rf b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), ine 12) . ., b 4,432,230,
2a Form 290-EZ check here b b Total revenue, If any (Form 990-EZ, ine9) . ..... . vew s 2B
3a Form 1120-POL check here b _l b Total fax (Form 1120-POL lIne22) , . . . .. .. ... .. 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here b E b Tax based on investment income (Form 980-PF, Part VI, line 5), 4b
5a Form 8868 check here b b Batance Due (Form 8868, line 3¢y, . . . v v v e i s v v n s s s 5h

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that [ am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a sepy of the
organization's 2017 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and bslief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of tha
organization's electronic return, | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {a} an acknowledgement of recelpt or reason for refection of
the transmission, {bj the reason for any delay in processing the refurn or refund, and {c) the date of any refund. If applicable,
authorize the U.8, Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initlate an slectronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owsd on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S, Treasury Finangial
Agent al 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment {settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
invoived in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer nquiries and
resolve issues ralated to the payment. | have selected a personal identiflcation number (PN} as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawa.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only
| authorize DWORKEN, HILLMAN, LAMORTE & STERC toentermyPIN [L]5]12]4|6] asmy signature

ERO firm name Entor five numbars, but
do not enter all zercs

on the organization’s tex year 2017 eleclronically filed return. If | have Indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
keing filed with 2 state agency(les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERQ {o enter my PIN an the refurn’s disclosure consent sereen,

D As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature an the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return.

I have indicated within thls return that a copy of the return is being filed with 2 state agency{ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the returvs disclosure consent screan.

ficers signature P bae p- 01/10/2019
Certification and Authentication

ERQ's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing Identification

rumber (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selecied PIN, O1610[|92101010]|611|3|0
Ra not anter all zares

1 certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 slectronically filed return for the organization

indicated above, | conflrm that 1 am submitfing this return i accordance with the reguirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {MeF}
Information for Authorized IRS e-fife Providers for Business Returns.

ERO' slgnature > . bate

ERQO Must Retain This Form - 8ge Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Aet Notice, see back of form. Form 887G-EQ 2047)

JBA
7E1676 1.C00

60526X K276 v 17-7.10



corm 0 gg Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 15456.0047
Under section 504{e}, 527, or 4847{a){1) of the internal Revenue Code {¢xcept private foundations)
Dopartment of the Trazsury B~ Do not enter sucial securlty numbers on this form as it may he made public.
Intemat Revanue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for ingtructions and the latest Information,
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year heginning 07701, 2017, and ending 06/30, 20 18
C Name of organization D Employeor Haatification numbar
B cneitmicas | pARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
f‘:f.{;:,’ Doing businass as
Hams shangs Nurnber and street (or P.Q, box if mall Is not delivered to strect address) Room/fsuite £ Telephohe number
Tnllle? rotern 1550 STATE STRERET (203) 953““3756
ﬂfr'::;:{:'dnf City or town, state or provinee, country, and ZIP or forelgn poste! cade
Amanded BRIDGEPQRT, CT 06805 . G Gross recelpts § 4,432,230,
Agpleatlon  [F Name and address of principst officer: BRUCE RAVAGE Hi{a} Is this o greup retum for Yos | X |No
panding subordinatos?
1550 STATE STREET BRIDGEPORT, CT 06608 H{b} Are st sobordinates lncluded?tl Yes H No
| Tax-exempt status: , b4 I501(c](3) | | 501{c) { y < (insetno.) | E 4947 (a){1) or ] |527 i "Na,” atlach a list. {see Instnuctions)
J  Webslte: p- WWW ., PARKCITYPREPR . ORG H(c} Groug exsmption numbsr -
K Eorm of organization: | X | Corporation | [ Trust] [ Association | | Other B I L vour of forsation; 20 06| M Stats of legal domiclio: ~ C'T

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE MILSSTON OF PARK CITY PREP IS TO
g PROMOTE ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE AND FOSTER INTEREST & COMPETENCE IN MATH,
E SCIENCE & TECENOLOGY AND RALSE THE LEVEL OF STUDENT PERFORMANCE,
'g,'-‘ 2 Check this box B D If the organizalion discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assels,
3 3 Number of voling members of the governing bady (Fart VEINe18) L . v v v v v o o s s e e e e e e | 7.
',ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of {he governing body {Part Vi, fine by, . . . . . . . . v . ... L. 14 5.
;;% § Total number of individuals empioyed In calendar year 2017 {Part V, line b4 ) N ] 50.
% 8 Total number of volunteers (EsUmate IF 1CeSSaIYY. & o v v v v o s e et e e e e e f 0.
<1 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, coluran (RN £ O I 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income oM Form 990-T NS 34 4 v v o v i ey v v v e s v v s nnesesos |Th
Prior Year Current Year
@| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VL IN@ 0. L . . 0 v e s e e e e 4,432,451. 4,408,203,
§ 8  Program service revenue (Pan VIL 108 205 . L 4, v v v vt e n ot v e e n e e e 4,515, 13,169.
g 10 Investment Income (Part VIII, column (&), Bnes 3,4, 2nd 7d), . . o v v v s v o s e e s 1i,758, 10,158,
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, colurn (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 1), . , . . . . ... .. 0. 0.
12 _Tolal revenue - add linas B through 11 fmust equal Part Vill, column (A), Bha 42), . . . . . . 4,448,724, 4,432,230,
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) . , . . v v v v nn b L. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Parl IX, column (A), BN 4) . L o v v v o v w e v s 0. Q.
y|16  Salaries, oher compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (A), lines §-10), , . , . . . 2,604,261, 2,690,986,
g 183 Professional fundralsing fees (Part 1%, column (&), Ine 11€), . v v s w o o s v o e v s 0. 0.
& b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D}, ling 25) p 0. '
M117  Other expenses (Part IX, calumn (A), lines 11a-11d, 116:248) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1,855,957, 1,734,633,
18 Total expenses. Add lInes 13-17 {must equal Part IX, calumn (A), line 28) , . . . ... ... 4,460,218, 4,425,629,
_.119 Revenue [ess expenses. Sublractfine 18 fromfine 12, . . . . .. ... NP ~11,494, 6,601,
5 § Beginring of Current Yoar End of Year
85120 Total assels (PartX, M€ 18) . o . . . oo s s 2,950,400. 3,156,488,
%g 21 Total liablties (Part X, fNE 26}, o\ v v v v e e e e 335,797, 534,084,
2 Nel assets or fund balances. Sublractfine 21 fromne 20, . . o o o v vy b v i L. 2,614,903, 2,621,504,

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Inchrding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my kncwledge and balief, it is
lrua, correct, and compiete. Cecisration of preparer {other {han officer} is based on all Infarmation of which preparer has any knowledge.

01/10/2019
Sign @ Slgnatire of ofiicer Datg
Here BRUCE RAVAGE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print namo and 1le

Print/Type preparer's name Praparer's signature Oale Check LJ if | PTIM
;‘;‘i‘;mr JENNIFER S BULL CPA, PRIN 01/02/20189 |soitemplojed | EO044B361
Use Only | Flim's name pDWORKEN, HILLMAN, LAMORTE & STERCZALA Fiats £ B 06—-1308345

Fir's addrsss JEOUR CORFORATE DR, SUITE 480 SHELTON, OT 06484 Phonopo,  203-920~3535
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) , . , . .. .. ... .. .. v Xlves | (He
For Paperwoark Reduction Ast Notlce, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017}
JIsA

7E1010:1.000
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o



PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOCL, INC.

57-1237388

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Gheck if Schedute O contains a response or nots to any line in this Part [

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 880 or 890-EZ7 e
It *Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule Q.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
o S e e e

if “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

------ LI L L N R

DYes No
I:IYes No

4 Describe the organization's program service accamplishments for each of its thres fargest program services, as measured by
expenses. Sestlon 501(c)(3) and 601(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations fo others,

the iofal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service repartad,

4a (Code: ) {Expenses § 3,858, 34, including grants of $

}{Ravenue §
A MIDDLE BCHOOL LOCATED IN BRIDGEPORT, CT SERVING 57H, 6TH, 7TH

4,432,230, )

AND BTH GRADERS FROM BRIDGEPORT, CT AND SURRQUNDING COMMUNLITIES.

4b {Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $

) (Revenue $ )

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of §

}{Revenue $ . )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.}

(Expanses $ including grants of $ }{Revenug $

4e Total program service expenses b 3,859,146,

J5a
7E1020 1.000

60526X K278 v 1i7-7.10
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. b7-1237388

Pega 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(e)(3) or 4847{a){1) {other than a private foundation)? If "Yas,"
complete Schedule A, . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e ey e P ek e
Is the organization required to completa Schedufe B, Schedufe of Coniributors (see instructions)?, . . ., . .. ..
Did the arganization engage in direct or indirsct political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for publlc office? If “Yes, " complete Schedule CPRattl............... e v e e
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h
election in effect during the tax year? # "Yes,"complete Schedute G, Partll, . ..., ... ... ... e
Is the grganization a section 501(c)(4), S01(c)(8), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-197 Jf "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
PartMf, . ... .. .. ..., b e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or invesiment of amounts In such funds or accounts? Jf
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Parff, . . . ... ..... e e e e e e ke e N
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, inciuding easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histaric land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yos," complete Schedule D, Partll, . . . ... .. .
Did the organization malntain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partfit . . .. ... ... .... e e e et e e e e e
Did the arganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X: ar provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complate Schedule DPatlV ..., ..., e e e R
Did the organizetion, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in iemporarily restricte
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedula D, PartV, , . . . . . .
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, VI, 1X, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, #ine 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule &, Part Vi . ., . .. e e e e e e e e s e e e e s e e
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X ling 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, “complete Schedule D, Parf Vil , . . . . e e e -
Did the organization repart an amount for investments-program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule CoPartMill. . ... ... ..., e .
Did the organlzation report an amount for other assets in Part X dine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Scheduls O, Part X, . . . | et v e e, o
Did the organization raport an amount for other liabilities in Part ¥, line 257 JF “Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartX , , . . .. .
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax yeér include a footnote that addresses
the organization's Fabllity for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 7407 If "Yes,“complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . .
Did the organization obtain separale, Independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? ' "Yes," complete
Scheduie B, PertsXtandXll, . . . . ... ... e ek v e e e e e e s e
Was the organization included in consalidated, independent audited financlal staterments for the tax vear? If
“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional .
[s the organization a school described in saction T7O{LY1)ANEN? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E. . . . . ... ...
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or egents outside of the United States?. . . .. .. .. RN
Did the organization have aggregate ravenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United Slates, or aggregate

foreign Investments valued at $100,000 or more? (¢ "Yes, “ complete Schedule FPartstandV, ... .......
Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV . . . . . . .. . e e vae s
Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F FPartsiitandtvy , .. ... e e e ‘.
Did the organlzation report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yos," complate Schedufe G, Part I (see instructions), , . .. ... .. ...
Did the craanization repart more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and sontributions on
Part Vill, lines {c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partfl , . . . . . . e e e o r e e ey

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gress income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 937
If "Yos, " complete Schodule G Part Il o 4 v v v v v v st s v e bt bt e e a s a4 e e s e enn

Yos § No

11b X
11c X
11d X
118 X
11f X
12a| X

12b X
13 | X

1da X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X

A
TE1021 1.000

60526X K276 v 17-7,10
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PARK CITY PREF CHARTER SCHOQOL, INC, 57-1237388
Form 880 (2017) ‘ Pags 4
Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciltles? If "Yes," complate Schedule H. . . . ... ... c .. | 202 X '/M\\
b If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?. . . . . ., | 20b ‘
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govarnment on Part X, column {A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand!l. . ., .. . . <2 b
22 Did the organlzation repeort mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yas,” complete Schedule | Pants 1and lll, v v v v v v v v o s e e v e e s aa .| 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes, "complefe SChedtile d . .« 0 v v v v o e e e e e e . 23 | X

24a Dld the organization have a tax-exempt bcnd issus with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the fast day of the vear, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes,” answer fings 24b

through 244 and complete Schedufe K. If "No," go to line 25a. . . . . bt ' e e e 24a X
b Did the organlzation invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon? ..... . L24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . .. ., e e e ey e e e e . e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behaif of" lssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? N s
25a  SBection §01(c)(3), 501{c}{4), and 501{c}(28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . « . . e e , [25a b

b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

yoar, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ%

If "Yes,"complate Schedule L, Part] . . v v v v v v e e e e P N bd:1 X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payabies to any

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key smployees, highest compensated employess, or

disqualified persons? If "Yes,"complete Schadule L, Partll . . . . . v v v o v vt e e o f v e 28 b3

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other asslstance to an officer, director, trusise, key emp!oyae

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to & 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedute L, Partlli. .. .. . . .. Ce 27 b

28 Was the crganization a parly to a business fransaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, f”\\

Part IV inslructions for applicable fillng thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key amployee? /f "Yes,” compete Schedufe L, PartiV .. ... . .1282 X

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes" complete
Sohedula L Part IV, .« v .« v v v i s e e i e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof)
wag an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedufe L, PartiV. . . .. . . .. 28¢ X
23  Did the organization recejve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complefe Schedule M, . . , | 28 X

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . .. b e e e O -1 X

31 Did the organization Hyuidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Parfh v v v oo e e e e e C ke e e e e R X

32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, ar transfer more than 25% of its net assels? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partil .« o o v v v e i e P e e e 32 X

33 Did the organlzation own 1 00% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulahons
sactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,"complele Schedule R Part! . . . v -« v v v v v Ve e s .. 133 X

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? f "Yas," comp!ete Schedule R, Part i, I,
orl,andPart¥,line? . . ... vt e e e e .. |34 £
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sectlon S512(0¥13)%. . . . . e 35a X

b if "Yes" to line 38a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlted entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedufe R, Part V. iine 2 ., . . .|35k
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nona-charitable

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ling 2, e e e e e e e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of lis activities through an entity that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for faderal income tax purposes? if "Yes, " complate Scheduls R,
PatVl. ..o oh v e e e e e . R Y ¢ X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vl lines 11b and !,/”"’“\

197 Note. All Form 880 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 3g X
Form 890 (2017)

JSA

7E1030 1,000
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 57-1237388

Furmﬂsﬂ {2617) Page &
: i Statements Regarding Other [RS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule Q contains a response ornoteto anylineinthis PartV o o v v vy v e L. e e e l——l
Yeoe | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . L F'! 13
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicabie. . . . . .. .. 1b 0.
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prizewinners? , . ... ... .. P e e e e e . .| dc b
Za Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this refurn. . ’ 2a I 5S¢
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the crganization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions), . , . . . . . .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or mare durlngtheyear?, . ... .... . .1 38 X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Scheduie O. . . . . . .. |38
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interast in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country {such ag 3 bank account, securlties account or other financial
BOCOUNDT? « » v v v v bee e e e . D e 4a X
b "Yes," enter ihe name of the forelgn countey: b
See instructions for flling requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bask and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?, . . . . ... .| 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactmn? 5b X
¢ I "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 + v .+ « v v v v v v s e N 1
6a Doas the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization salicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?, , , . .. ... ‘. Ga .
b if "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an exprass statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . .. . ..., L e e e e e e e b e e e e &b
7 Organizations that may recelve deductiblie contributions under section 176(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parlly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided o the DAYOr? o v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e 7a £
b If "Yes™ did the organization notify the donor of the value af the goods or senvices prowded? ..... R I 4
¢ Did the organization sel, exchange, or otherwiss dispose of tanghble personal properdy for which 1t was
required to file Form 82827 .. .. .. ... e e e e e R b
d [f "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durmg the year. . . .. e e con .. bTd | .
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? [ 7¢ X
f Did tha organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a persenal benefit contract? . . f X
g If lie organization recelved a contribution of qualified Intellectuat property, did the organization flle Form B899 as required? | 70
h If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehioles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C7. . [ 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings atanytime duringthe year?. « v v v v v v v v v v v v 0w e [
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsaring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . v+ . . . . v v v o . .. .. | 92
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adviser, or related person?. . . . . . .. . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organlzations. Enter;
a initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 & o o v v o v v o v o v o 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Fart VIl line 12, for public use of club fagilities. . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter;
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . e e f e e e tia
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). . . + . ., e e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 |12a
b if "Yas," enter the amount of tax-exemp! interest receivad or acerued during the year, . . . . . i2b
13  Section 501(c)(28) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plansin morethanonestate?., . . . . . . . . o v v v v v v v 13a
Neote. See the instructions for additional infermation the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization Is ficensed {o issus qualified heglthplans . . . . o .. oo v v v oo v oL 113B
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand., o , o o v v v v v v h s e O I £
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . e t4a S
b _if"Yes" has it filed a Form 72C fo report these pavments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © . . . . . . 14h

JSA
7E1040 1.000

60526% K276 v 17-7.10
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Form 980 {2017) PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388 Page B

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "Ng*
response fo fing 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. Ses instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthis PartVi . . . . . . .. R e f—fﬂ
Section A, Gaverning Body and Management /W\\
| Yea | No '
1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . 1a 7
If there are materlal differences In voting rights smong wembers of the governing body. or
if the governing body delegated broad authorily to an  executive committee or similar
commiftee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members Inchuded In line 1a, above, who are indspendent . . . . . 1b 3
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employea?. .+ « v v o v v v e e s S e e e e 2 A
3 Did the organization delegate conirol over management dutles customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a managemeni company or ofher person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes ta Its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the vear of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?, . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . b e e e s e e e e e e . 6 X
Ta D the crganization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power fo elect or appmnt
ong or more mambars of the goveming body? .. « v v v v v v v nn s e e e 7a £
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved io (or sub;ect to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing bady? . e e . D e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporansously document the meetings held or written actions undartaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body?, . e e e e e e e e Ba | X
b Each committee with authorlty to act on behalf of the govermng body?, . ... ... . 8b | X
8. Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannct be reached at
the organization's mailing address? /f *Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . . . . . . . 4 9 [ X
Section B. Policies (This Seclion B requests information about policias not required by the Internal Revenue Caode.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? . . . . . . .. e b ey 10a X
b If "Yes" did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, (/m»
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . | 10B - }
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body befors filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form £80, R P
12a Did the organization have a writlen conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go foline 13 . . . .. Ve . 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually interests that couid gfve
rise to conflicts? . . . ... .. e e e R 7 ] DS
¢ Did the organfzation regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe in Schedule Qhow thiswasdens « . .« v . . . . .. e e e b e vh.. M2e| B
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower poficy?. . . . v v - v v v v v e v v e A £ X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?, + . . ..+ . . . . e 14 X
15 Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persons include & review and approval by
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficlal . .. v v v . v v v v v v v v v v ., (152 X
b Other officers or key employees ofthe organization . . . . . . v . . . v . v ... O k] b
1f "Yes" to fine 152 or 18b, describe the process In Schedule 0O {see mstructlans)
162 Did the organization invest In, contrlbute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrsngement .
with ataxable entity during the ¥ear? . + v« v v v v v v vt e e a e e e iga X
b If "es," did the organlzation follow a written pelicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate ils
participation in joint venture arrangenients under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the .
organization's exempt status with respest to such arrangements? ., .. . . .. .. . W e e w e e e m e e 16h

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required te be filed p-CT,

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabie), 980, and 890-T {Section 501{c}{3)s only)
availahle for public mst|on Indicate how you matle these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website . Another's website - Upon reguest [:} Other (explain in Schedule O)

18  Describe in Schedule O whather {and if so, how) the organization made its governing decumants, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20 State the Jame address, and telephone number of the person who 0 possesses the orqamzauon's books and records: b
© RAVAGE, DIABGTOR 1550 STATZ STREET BRIDGEPORT, CT 066 03} 253-3766

JSA Farms 990 (20173
7E1042 1.00G
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388 Pago 7
i Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schadule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVIL . . . . oo .. .. . e e e .
Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compansated Employees /
1a Complete this table for afl persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,

o List all of the organization's current officers, dirsctors, frustess {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- In cofumns (D), (€}, and (F) if no compensation was paid,

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee,"

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Fom 1089-MISCY of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key.employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related arganizations,

@ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than §10,000 of reportabls compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors: institutional trustees: officers; key employess; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons,

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, direstor, or trustee.

()
(A} (B} Position D) {E} {F}
Name and Tille Average | (90 notcheck mors than one Ropartable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person Is both an compensation eompensation from amaunt of
wask (st any; officer and a director/rstae) from related olher
hoursfar o 5T 51 o slez]o the organlzations compensgation
relaled | o IR §§ E organization {(W-2/1098-MISC} from the
organlzations| 8 21 E 88 2818 (W-21099-MI5C) arganizafion
pelow dotied 3 o § E L and rolated
line} g g 3 % organizaticns
gle 2
° g
(1)JOHN BRYK 4.00 ‘ I
CHAYRPERSON 0.] X X G. 0. 0.
{2)VASILIKI BOURDREAU 40.00
SECRETARY (TEACHER) 0.;] X X 63,288, a. 17,633,
(3)JENNIFER O'DEAN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0. X 0. 0. 0.
(4)SUZETTE LIWDO 1.00
DIRECTOR 0. ¥ 0. 0. 0.
{5)CHRISTOPHER VAN ETTEN 40,00
TEACHER 0.] ¥ 73,750, 0, 3,600,
(5)ROSE RICHARDSON 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.1 X 0. 0. 0.
{7}ANGEL BLACKMON 1.00
DIRECTOR 0. X 0. 0, 0.
{8)BRUCE RAVAGE 60,00
EABECUTIVE DIRECTOR G. X 194,887, 0. 8,594.
[9ILORRAINE MOORE 45,00
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR Q. X 168,086, 0. 19,562,
{19
{11}
{12}
(13) m
(14) o
Jsa Form 890 (2017)
7E1041 1,000
60526X K278 Vv 17-7.10



PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388

Form 990 (207) Page §
i__Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
(A) (B} (€} {D) £ {F)
Name and title Avarage Position Reporiable Reportable Estimated f&\
hourspor | (do not chesk morethenone | compensatlon  |compensation from amount of ’ :
woek (st any | bOX, unless persen is both an from related cther
hours for  L_officer and a direstor/tustae) the organizations compensation
reeed 1S F L HIQIFISF S| organization | (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
orralzalions = E, & 2ia % E % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belewdoted (2 2 [ 5| 1B [55 5 and related
lina) Qz1 3 g|"*8 organizatlons
2t = & 3
é 8 o 3
§la Z
8 8
g
__________________________________________ !
1b Subvafa] ----- L L T R R R R R A L I T T} L N N T I R S IR DY b’ 500'021‘ U‘ 49’389’
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA . , ., .. ....... b 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines tband e} . . ... .. e T 500,021, 0. 49,389,
2 Totat number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b 2

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated
employes on line 1a? If "Yes,"compiele Schedule J for such individval , . . . . . i v i o e e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes” complete Schedule J for such

individual . . . . ... b e a4 e e et e e e e e
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered fo the organization? If "Yes," complefe Schedule J forsuchperson ., . . . . . . s e a4 a e e

Section B. Independent Contrastors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
(A} (8) )
Name and business address Description of sarvices Compensation
ATTACHMENT 2
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received ?%ﬂg S
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization b 3 %:& »i%\ s
Form 990 (2017

#SE?QSS 1.000
60526% K276 v 17-7.10



Form 280 (2017) PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 57-1237388 ©  ppge 8
' Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line Nt Part VIR, . . v o oo v e ve e e s ee e e e [ I
(A {8) {Cc} o
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue Pl
exempt business oxcluded fromtax ! 1
funetion © revanue under sections
revenue 512-5%4
28| 12 Faderated campaigns . . . . . ... |13
gg b Membershipdues, . . ... .., .[1b
g<| ¢ Fundralsingevents . . . . . P I K.
ng d Related organizations . . . . .. .. |14
gﬁ &  Government gramds {contributions) . . [_18 4,401,648,
‘gg f Al other contributiens, gifts, grants,
ga and similar amounis not Included above . [ 1f 7,258,
52 g Nongash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: § | .
O b Tofal AGANES 18-1F « + o & v o b b vt e e, Lo P 1,198, 903,
[1]
= Buginess Codeo B ) ]
2 | 2a PRosams sERvIce 13,169, 13,169,
©
o b
3
3 3
| d
El e
g f Al other program service revenue + . . . .
2y g Totab Addlines2a.2f . . . o v v o v v u . P . 13, 169,
3 favestmen! Income  (including  dividends,  interest,
and other simller amounts). ATFACEMENT 3 | | B 10,158, 10,158,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempl bond proceeds . ¥ 0.
& Royalties . ........ EEEE TR . 0.
{i) Real {ii} Porsonal
Ga Grossrenls v v .. . . ..
b Less: rental expenses . . . fﬁMM%\
¢ Rental Income or (loss) . . . . g . Cod i
d Netremfalincomeor{Iose). o v 4 v v v 4 o ey iu. . P Q.
Ta Gross amount from sales of | () Securllles {ii) Other
assets other than nventory
b Less! cost or other basls
and sales expenses . . . .
¢ Ganorfloss) « . . v\ .. . .
g Netgainor(loss) « v v v v b v v b e e s P 0.
8 8a  Gross Ingome from fundralsing
E. evants (nof Including §
& af contributions reported on line 1e).
E SeePartlVling18 . v v v v o v . v . a
&8 b Less:directexpenses . . .. ... ... b .
¢ Nelincome or (loss) from fundralsing events. . . . . . . b 0.
9a  Gross income from gaming activities.
SeaPatV,finet1e ., ., ,,...... a
b Lessidirsciexpenses .« v v v v v .. b
¢ Met Incorne or (loss) from gaming activities, . . . . . . - 0,
t0a Gross sales of Inventory, less
refurns and aliowanges , , . . .., .. .oa
b Less:costofgoodssoid. » v » v .. .. b
¢__Net ingome or (oss) from sales of inventory, . , . , .. . b 0.
Miscellanesus Reventie Business Code
{1y OTHER
b
|4
d Allotherrevenug . . . . .. . PN m
¢ Total Addiines Tta-14d + « - v v v v v i v v L., BB . :
12 Totalrevenue. Seginstruchions, . o o v v u o v n 4, . . br 4,432,230, 23,327,
a5n ) form 990 (2017)

7E1051 1.000
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Form 990 (2017} PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388  paga 10

Lelldhd Statement of Functional Expenses
Sagtion 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) orgsnizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must cormplete column (A).

Check If Schedule O contalns & response or note toany ine inthis PartiX . . .. ... . C e e e TR EEEY

B 30 i 108 TP VI | tombwas | e | gogitms | e ()
1 Grants and other assistance to domesfls organizatlans )
and domestic govemments, See Pat IV, ine 21. . . . 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to  domestic
Individuats, See Part IV, lIne22 . , , . .. ... 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to farefgn
organizations, foreign governments, end forelgn
Individuals. See Part IV, llnes 16 and 16, _ , . 9.
4 Beneflts pald to of for members , | _ | | | o 0.
§ Compensation of current offlcers, direciors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . . . 362,883, 326,685, 36,298,
€ Compensation not lncluded abave, to disgualified
persons (as defined under sectlon 49§8(f){%)) and
persans described In section 49568(cK3XBY , , . . , | 0.
7 Othersalaries andwages, |, . . .., ..., . 1,957,039, 1,637,060, 318,979,
8 Pension plan aceruals and contributions (Include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 0.
8 Olheremployeabenefits . . . . . v v, .\ .. 289,249, 261,634, 27,615,
T0 Payrolifaxes . v v o v v r v v s e e 81,725. 74,922, 6,803.
11 Fees for services (non-employees);
a Management ., ... .. 0.
BLegal Ly e, 5,771, 5,771,
cAsoounting L, L 18,825, 18,825,
dLobbying .., . ..., .. . Q.
€ Professlonal fundralsiig services, See Part IV, line 17, 0.
f Investment managementfees , , , . . . . . . 0. ff“\)
8 Olher. (f Ilna 11g amourt exceeds 10% of line 25, solumn ‘ !
(A) arncunt, fst Hne 110 axponses on Schadule O, . . L, . 0.
12 Adveriising and promotion |, |, | | | e e e e 0.
13 Offfceexpenses . .., ....... P 125,207. 122,362, 2,845,
14 information techralogy. . . . ... .. ey 0.
15 Royaltles, . ., .,...... 0.
16 Ocoupancy . ., .., ....... S 573,503, 516,788, 56,715,
17 Travel .., .., ... 0.
18 Paymenis of travel or entertalnment expense
for any federal, state, or focal public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meelings , , , . 8.
20 Interest , . . . . . 0.
21 Paymenfstoaflilates. . ., .,,..,.... 0.
22 Depreciation, depietion, and amortization , | 330,038, 597,034, 33,004,
23 Insurance e e e e e ey e 65;252. 58,727. 6;525.
24 Other empenses, liemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellanecus exponses In line 24e. If
line 24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 2§, column
{A) amoust, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
aPUPIL SERVICES & FIBLD TRIPS £9,563. 59,563,
RREPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 131,819, 118,826, 13,083,
¢IT SERVICE FEES 86,514, 77,863, 8,651,
dFQOD SERVICE 154,722, 154,722,
e All other expenses 183,3109. 152, 860. 30,359,
25 _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,425,629, 3,859,146, 566,483,
26 JoInt costs. Complete his line only If the
organization reported in column (8 Joint costs o,
from a ecombined educational campalgn and m
fundralsing solicltation. Check here if
following SOP 98-2 {(ASC 858.720), . , . , .. 0.
’7’?1\052 1,000 Form 890 (2017}
60526X K276 v i7-7.10



Form 990 {2017)

PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

57-1237388

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noletoanylineinthisPartX. . ..., ... ...

-----

{A) {B}
geginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterest-bearing , ., , . ... . .. . e, 33,889 4 106,498,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments R 1,186,833 2 1,361,991,
8 Pledges and grants recefvable, net , , . ., . ..., . ... .. . . 0d 3 Q.
4 Accounts recelvable met , ., ., ... 88,8211 4 91,786,
5 Loans and cther receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustess, key employees, and highest compensated employees, .
Complete Partil of Schedule L , , , ., , . ..., ... .. .. ... . o s 0.
§& Loans and other racelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined undsr saction
4958(f)(1)), parsons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B}, and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizalions of section 501 {c)(9) volurdary employees' beneficiary
p organizafions (see instructions). Complete Part 1l of Schedulet., . . .. 0. ¢ 0.
@1 7 Notes and loans recalvable, net , , , . . e e Caq v .
<| & Inventories forsaleoruse, ., ., ..., ..., ... ... . 08 .
8 Prepald expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . .....ATCH 4, . 181,204, ¢ 187,100,
10a Land, buildings, and eguipment; cost or
othar basis. Complete Part V! of Schedule D 10a 2,944,221, _
b Less: ascumulated depreciation. . . ... .. .. 10b 1,535,108, 1,448,553 10¢ 1,409,113,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities | . . _ | e e 04 11 0.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part Milinetd, .., ... ....... . 0.l 42 g,
13 Investments - program-related, See Part IV, line 11 . | 0443 0.
14 Intangibleassets, , . . ..., ... ... .. .. e 0. 14 0.
15 Other assets. See Part IV, tine 11, , . ... .. .. . e 015 0.
18 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal fine 34) ., . .. . . . , 2,950,400 46 3,156,488,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses, , , . . . . . e e e 335,497, 47 534,984,
18 Grantspayable, . ., . ., . S, 0. 18 0.
19 Deferredrevenue , ., . ... .. ........ e .. 018 0.
20 Tax-sxempt bond fiabiities , , . ... .. R e 0.5 20 0.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability, Complate Part |V of Schedule D . 0. 21 0.
2122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
:§ trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
8 disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L, , ., .. .. ... . 0422 0.
123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | | 0. 23 0.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | - 0. 24 0.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
partles, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedule D .. ..., ..., ... e 0, 25 0.
26 Total Hahilties. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . . . et e e e .. 335,497 28 534,984,
Organizatlons that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 968}, check here b lﬂ an
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, , _ _
§|27 Unrestricted netassets = e . . 2,614,903, 27 2,621,504.
§|28  Temporarily restricted netassets . e 04 28 0.
B128  Permanently restricted netassets, , . ..., .. .. e e 0. 239 0.
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 848), check here b~ D and
B complete fines 30 through 34,
*3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
4191 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
<132  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or other funds 32
2|33  Total net assets or fund balances e e 2,614,903 33 2,621,504,
d4_ Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . ., ., . .. ... ....... 2,950,400, 34 3,156,488,
Form 990 (2017
JSA
FE1053 1.000
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388

59 {2017) ‘ Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Cheek if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart XI. . . .. Bt e v e e s, ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (&), ine 12) . . . . .. ... .. e 1 1,432,230, [
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, e 28) . . . ., .. . ... .... e 2 4,425,629,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 fram ne 1, . . . . Ve e e e e, e s 3 6,601,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {(must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) . . . . . 4 2,614,903,
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments , , ., ... ...... e e e e ‘o 5 0.
6 Donated services and use of facilifies , . . .., .. e e e e e e e 8 0.
7 Investmentexpenses. , .., .......... e e e e T, 7 0.
8 Priorperiodadiustments , , ., ... ............. e 8 0.
3 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explainin Schedule 0). . ., ., . e e 9 G.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33 columa (B, L., ettt ek e e e C. |10 2,621,504,
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylinginthis Part XUl . . . ., . ... ..... . m
Yesg | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [:] Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other” axplain in
Schaedula O, :
28 Ware the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?, | v .. |22 X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compifed or
raviewed on a separate basis, consolidatad basis, or both:
Separate basis [:l Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis .
b Woera the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . ... ..., .. .. 2b | X
if "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidatad basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basls D Buth consolidated and separats basls
¢ H "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢ | X : /"’"\’
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in : :
Schedule O,
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . . . .. . ... ... e e R - X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo th
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits, 3b
Form 990 (2017}

J8A
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support QU No. 19430047

(Form 990 or 880-EZ) Complote If the organization (& a sootlon 809{c)(3) organlzation or a section 4947{a}(1) nonoxempt charitabls trust.

Doparimant of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

internal Revenue Senvice b Go to www.irs.gowForm990 for Instructions and the latest Information.
Namo of the organization Employer Idontific ailon numbar
CI’I‘Y PREP CHARTER SCHOOQOL, INC. 57-1237388

{__Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 - A church, convention of ehurches, or association of churches descrived In section 170{b){(1}{ A}

2 A school described in section 170{b}{1)(A}ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

3 . A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(13(ANEI).

4 | | Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}1){A){ii), Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: .

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or opsrated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A){iv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 A federal, state, or iocal government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1}{A) (V).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantiat part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b}{1)(A)(vi). {Complete Part il.}

8 A community trust described in section 170{b}{1){A}(vi). (Complete Part L)

] An agricullural research organization described in section 170{b){1)(ANix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant colfege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the nams, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 1:] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support fram contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts {rom activities related o its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 333 %of its
support from gross investment incoms and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)}{2). (Complate Part fil.)

14 An crganization organized and operated exclusively to test for publlc safety, See section 509{a}{4].
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a){1} or section 509{a}{2}. See section 509{a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12, and 12g.
Type L. A supparting organization opserated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving ﬁm\
the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or frustees of the ! j
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type I A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with s supported orgenization(s), by having
contrel or management of the supporting organization vested ih the same parsons that controf or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and €.
Type W functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s} (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Secfions A, D, and E.
d Type il non-functionally integrated. A supporiing organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V,

1]

L]

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type |, Type Il, Type Hi

functionally integrated, or Type HI non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations. . . ... ... ... ... ... ... e e e e :______]
g Provide the following information about the supporied organization{s).

{[} Name of supported organization {ii) EIN (i) Type of organization | v} ls the srganizationt  {v) Amount of monelary {vl} Amount of
{described on lings 1-1C  |llsted tn your goveming support (see oiher suppart (see
above (see instrictions)) dacumant?, fnstructions} instructiona)

Yes e
{A)
8)
<)
Lo}
© ~
Tetal
For Paperwork Reduction Ast Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or $90-EZ. Schedule & (Form 990 or 390-EZ) 2017

%%22101,000
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Schadule A {Form 990 or 990-22} 2017

P A

PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 57-1237388

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)}(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)}{A)MvE
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faited to qualify under
Part Hl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [11)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} B {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 201§ (d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Tolal

1

Gits, grants,  centributions,  and
membershlp fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.” . ., . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and efther paid
to orexpended onits bohalf . . . . . Ve
3 The valug of services or facilfies
furnished by a governmental unit o the
organization wilhoutcharge .« . . . . . .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . .
5 The periion of iotal contributlons by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported  organization) included on
ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownoniding 11, colemn (B « . 4 ., .
6 Puhlic support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year (or flscal year beginning In} b~ {a} 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 () 2016 (@) 2017 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlned. v . v . v .. ...
8 Gross income from Interest, dividends,
paymenis recalved gn securilies loans,
renis, royalties, and [ncome from
similar sources . . . . . . e
9 Nel income from unrelated business
activilies, whether or not the business
Isreguiay cariedon . v . v v 0y b .
10 Other Income. Do nol include gain or
loss from the sale of capilal assels
{ExplaninPadVl) . ..., ... . ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10, .
12 Gross receipls from refated activitles, ete. (SO INSIUCIONSY &+ o v v v v v v v v s s e v m s s PN 12&
13 Fhst five years, If the Form 990 is for the organizatlon's first, second, third, fourh, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501{e)(3)
arganization, check thisboxandstophere. . . . . .. ., . ..., ... I T I l

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14

15

16a
b

17a

Public support percentage for 2017 {line 6, column (f) divided by iine 11, column (). . . . ... . . |14

%

Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part i, ine 14 . . . . . .o v v ... .. R 1 %
331/3% support test - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The orgarization qualifies as & publicly supported organization, . . « v v v v e v s v e s o rr e .. B D
33113 % support test - 2018, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and line 15 is 331/3 %or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPOred Organization . . . v v v v v s cu v v n v e g D
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization, . . .. .. e e e e S e e e e e e e s e R -
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 15a, 16b, or 17a, and fine
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facis-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here,
Explain In Part Vi how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

L]

supported organization, . . . ... ... ... F e e e e e e bf:l
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 17a, ar 17b, check this box and see
NSIUCHONS + o v v i v i h e e i e e e e b e e e e S e e e e e WD
Sehedule A (Form 980 or $56.EZ) 2017
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 57-1237388
Sehedule A (Form 980 cr 990-E2) 2017 Page 3
I8 Support Schedule for Grganizations Described in Section 508({a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part H,

If the arganization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL.) ,r’"\\
Section A. Public Support o
Calendar year (or flscal year beginning I} B | (8} 2013 {b} 2014 {c) 2015 {d}2016 {e} 2017 {f) Fotal

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received, (Do net include any "unusus) grants."y

2 Gross receipts from ndmissians, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilitles
furnished in any activity thet is related to the
organization’s tax-exemplpupose « « » . 4 o

3 Gross recelpts from ectivifios that are not an
unrelaled trade of business under section 513 .
4 Tax revenues levied for  the
organization's beneflf and gither paid to
orexpended enitsbehalf . . . . . . . .
6 The wvalue of services or facilifies
furnished by a governmental unit 1o the
organization wihout charge . . . . . . .
6 Total Add lines 1 threugh s, . . . ., .
7a Amounts included on lings 1, 2, and 3

recelved from disqualified persons , . . .
b Amoupts included on lines 2 and 3
roceived  from  other ihan  disquatified
persons that exceed the grealer of $5,000
of 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand 7b, . v v . v v . . ..
8 Publlc support. (Sublract line 7o from

ne6y . . ...... S e e e e e ey
Section B. Total Support ‘ /,,m\
Calendar year (or flscal year beginnlng in) b {a} 2013 by 2014 {c} 2015 {d} 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total }

g  Amounts from fne6, . . . ... .

10a Gross Income from interest, dividends,
paymenis recaived on securities loans,
rents, royallies, and income from similar
SOUTEES « » 4 v 4 0 e 4 4 v s 04 n s

b Unrelated business taxable income (lass
section 511 faxes} from businesses
acquired after June 30, 19785 . . . . . .

¢ Addlines10zand10b . . . .. .. ..

11 Net income frem unrelated business
activittes not included In Hne 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
CAMIEA UMY + v v v 4 v % v % 0 s s o x »

12 Other Income. Do nol include gein or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{(EsplalninPartVL) , ., ... .. ....

13 Total support. (Add lines §, 10¢, 11,
Bnd 12 . v e v s i s e

14  First flve years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax year a5 a section 601(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here, . . . ... TN T e
Section C, Computation of Public Support Percentage
16  Public support percentage for 2017 (ine 8, eolumn (f) divided by ne 13, coluran ), . . . . . . . . . ... .| 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Patt ML INe 15, . L v v v v v v v v v v s v s a v vl 1B %
Section D, Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Invesiment income percentage for 2047 {tine 1Dc, cofumn (f} divided by line 13, column {0) . . . . P I 14 Y%
18 Invesiment income percentage from 2046 Schedule A, Partiil line 17 . . . . .. o vt v v o P I 1 %

18a 33113% support tesis - 2047, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 iz more than 331/3%, and line
17 I8 not morg than 33173 %, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . B D m
b 331/3% support tests - 2018, If the organizafion d¢id not check a box on dne 4 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and :
line 18 is not more than 334/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supperted organization B

20 Private foundation. If the organization did ne! check a box on fne 14, 19a, or 16b, check this box and see Instructions P

48511\221 + 000 Schedute A {Form 990 or 880-£2) 2017
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOQL, INC. 57-1237388
Schedule A {Form 950 or 890-E2) 2017 Page 4
§#ill| Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |, f you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12 of Part L complete . m‘\
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V. ’ ’
Section A, All Supporting Organizations

Yes{ No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documerts? If "No," describe In Part VI how the Supported organizations are designaled. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designalion. If historic and continuing relationship, sxplain, 1

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(2)(1) or (2)7 If "Yas,* explain In Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1} or (2). 2

da  Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4}, (B, or (B)7 If "Yes,” answer
{b) and (¢} below, 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under saction 504(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how fhe |
crganization made the defermination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain In Part Vi wheat controls the organizafion put in place to ensure sugh use, 3¢

4a  Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization”)? If
"Yes,"and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b and () below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discration in deciding whether to make granis fo the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part W how the organization had such contral and discrotion
daspite beiny conirailed or supervised by ar in connection with its supported arganizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)3) and 509(a)(1) ot {2)7 # "Ves," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used
to ensure that ail support to the forelgn supported erganization was used exclusively for sectfon 170(c)(2)(B)
purpeses. 4¢

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supportad organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes," _ /‘\\
answer (b} and (g) bhelow (i¥ applicable). Also, provide detait in Part VI including (i) the nemes and EIN : .
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the orosnization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (i) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment io the organizing document). Ba

b Type | or Type It only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already | . ..
designaied in the organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitutlon the result of an event beyond the organization's control? B¢

§  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (l) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supporied organizatlons, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefil one or more of the filing organizetion’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi, s

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, cormpensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contriputor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 36% controlled entity with
regard te & substantial contributor? If "Yas," complote Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ}, 7

8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in Hine 79
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-£57), 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or Indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disquatified persons as defined in section 4848 (other than foundation managers and organizations described .

In section 508(a){1) or (2))? If “Yes," provide detail in Part Vi ga

b - Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /7 "Yes, "provide defaif in Parf Vi, 9h

¢ Did a disquallfied person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any persenal benefit .
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an Interest? If "Yos,” provide detail in Part VI, 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4843(f) (regarding certain Typs Il supporting organizations, and all Type i non-functionally integrated 1
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 105 below, 10a (’m\

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedufe C, Form 4720, to | _ ‘ ’
determine whether the arganization had excoss business holdings.) 10b

JSA Seheduie A (Form 990 or 999-EZ) 2017
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
{Form 950 or 990-E2) 2017 page §
§__Supporting Organizations (confinued)

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? ' (ﬂ\\
a A person who directly or Indlrectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢} '
below, the governing body of a supported crganization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a} above? 11b
c__A 35% controllad entity of a person descrived in (a) or (b} above? if "Yes” io &, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi, 11e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appolint or elect at least a majority of the organlzation's directors or frustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s aclivifies. Jf the organization had more than one suppotted organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remova directors or trustaes were allocated among the suppored
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, suparvized, or controlied the supporting organization? If “Yes, " explain in Part
Vihow providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controllad the supporting organization. 2

Section C, Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Waere a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majorily of the directors
or rustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? i "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vestad in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supporied organization(s). 4

Section D. A Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the orgenization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's lax year, (i) & written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior ‘
tax year, {ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iif) coples of m
the organization's governing documents in effzct on the date of rotification, to the extent not previously o . . /
provided? 1

2 Woere any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (iy 2ppolnted or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No,” explain in Part Vi how '
the organization maintained a ¢lose and continuous working relationship with the suppcrted organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant volce in the organization's Investraent policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at ail times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard, 3

Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
| The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete line 2 bejow,
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 befow.
c The erganization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported & government entity (ses instructions),
Yesi No

2 Activities Test. Answer {2} and (b) below,

a Did substantially all of the arganization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes," then In Part VI identify
those supported organfzations and explain how these activitles direclly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supporied crganizations, and how the organization deferminsd
that these activities constituted substantially alf of its activities, 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported crganization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain In Part VI the
reasons for the arganization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these .
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2h

3 Parent of Supparted Organizations. Answer(a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect 2 malerlty of the officers, direstors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi 3a N
b Did the organization exercise & substantiat degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each | . . ’ '
of its supported organizations? I "Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 2h
4SA Schedule A {Form 990 or 950-E2) 2017
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCRBOOL, INC. 57-1237388
A (Form 880 or 990-E2) 2017 Pags §
Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations
Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1). See
Instructions. All other Type ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A threugh E.
{B) Current Year
{optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year disiributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreclation and depletion

8 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
coligction of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4). 8

[ BT NI R LY

~| Oy

(8) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Yaar ’
(optional}

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

Instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear):
a Average monthly value of secutities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1h
¢ Fair market valus of other non-exempt-use assats 1¢
d Total (add lines 1a, b, and 1¢) 1d
& Discount clalmed for blockage or other
factors (exolain In detail in Part Vi):

2 Acguisitfon indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from ling 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exermnpt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see instructions). ’

§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (sublract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoverles of prior-year distibutions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add ling 7 to line 8)

[A]

== s B =R 150 =Y

Section G - Distributable Amount Gurrent Year

1 Adlusted net income far prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum assel amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

§ Income tax imposed In prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (ses insiructions). &

7 ]_J Check here if the current year Is the organization's first as a non-functionally Integrated Type I supporting arganization {see
instructions).

Gl 10 {po |-

Schedulo A (Form 9590 or 980-E2) 2047

JSA
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FARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 Page 7

(g Type Il Non-Functionally Infegrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Grganizations (coninued)
Section D - Distributions Gurrent Year
1 __Amounts paid to supported arganizations to accomplish exempt purposss /'m“\

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of suUpporied
organizations, In excess of income from activity

3_ Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 __Amounts paid to acquiire exempt-use assets

5 _ Cualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval requlred)

]

7

g

Other distributions (describe in Part VI}. See inskuctions.
Total annual distributions. Add fines 1 through &,
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). Ses instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Sectian C, line 6
10__ Line & amount divided by Line 9 amount

if {iii}
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Di;trlbutl ons Unde;?;éﬁ'ét:gtions A n?;sf;itbfu:?kggw
1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line B
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
Instructions,
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017
a
h From2013 ,..,....
¢ From 2044 ... ., ..
d From2015 ,......
e From2016 ..... ‘e
f  Total of lines 3a through e .
9__Applied to underdistributions of prior years _
h__Applied to 2017 distributable amount m
i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributlons for 2017 from

Section D, line 7; 3
2 Applied to underdisiributions of prior years
) Applied to 2017 disiributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 46 from 4.

&  Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

§  Remaining underdisiributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b frem line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, See Instructions,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

8 Breakdown of fine 7:

a_ Excsess from 2013, . . .
b Excess from 2014, , ..
¢ Excess from 2015. . .,
d  Excess from 2018, . . .,
e Excess from 2017, . . .
Schedulo A (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2017
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHQOL, INC. 57-1237388
Scheduie A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2017 Poyo 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |1, line 10: Part1l, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, fine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, gb, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part [V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, F/"\)
3a and 3b; PartV, line 1, Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 8§, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, ‘ :
lines 2, 6, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions.)

J8A Schadule A {Form 996 of 990-E2) 2017
TE1225 1,000
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SCHEDULE D [ OMB No. 1645-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P Completa If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 124, or 12b, ‘
Depariment of the Treasury B Attach to Form 890. f”m‘\
[nternat Revenus Service B Go to wwwirs.gowForm990 for instructions and the latest Information. ; : ’
Name of the organization Employer [dentlficatl
PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOQL, INC. 57-1237388

Organizations Maintalning Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Ascounts.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part [V, line 8.

{a} Doner advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatend ofyear . . . . . . e
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ., .
4  Aggregate value atendofyear, , ... .....
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets hsld in donor advised
funds ars the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . .. .. ... . D Yes D No

&  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advigor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private beneft? . . . .. .. . e e Lk e e e e L ey ke I:J Yes D No

| Conservation Easements.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or aducation) Preservation of & histerically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historlc structure
Preservation of cpen space

2 Complete fines 2a through 24 if the organization held 2 gualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year, Biesl Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . .. . ... ... ... e e Ve 23
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements , . . ... ... ...t n ... . 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historie structure included in @..... 2¢ :
d  Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7125108, and noton a */M\
historic structure listed In the National Register. . . . ., . . 0o v s v s s e s s .. L2d
3 Number of consaervation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b
5 Does the organization have & written policy regarding the perlodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements It holds? , . . . . . . . e e e e v e Dves D Ne
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted te menlioring, tnspecting. handling of violations, and enforcing censervation easements during the year
B
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforeing conservation easements during the year
B3
8 Does each conservation sasement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)}(4)(B)i)
and section 170(@BII? . , . . . . . . e e coene. Ldves Do

§  in Part Xlll, describe how the organization r ports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the foothote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 8980, Part IV, line 8,
1a  If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 416 (ASC §58), not to regort in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the faotnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b I the organization slected, as permitted undar SFAS 118 (ASC 988}, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i} Revenus included on Form 990, Part Vil line f. . ., v v v v n v et . . e F e e e B 5
(i1} Assets included in Form 990, PartX. .. .. ... ... e e e e e B g

2 Iif the organization received or held works of art, historlcal freasures, or other similar assets for financizl gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these ltems:

a Revenue included on Form 990, PartVIIL, Ilne 1, . ... ...... e e e e e e, .. B3

b_ Assefs included in Farm 890, PartX, . . ... ., . R O s e s . .. B g
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 590, Schedule D {Form 990) 2017
LTS
7E12568 2,000
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‘PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHCOL, INC, 57-1237388
[ (Form 980) 2017 . _ Page 2
| -Erlll Organizations Maintaining GCollections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assefs (coniinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisltion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection itemns (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Cther
c Preservation for future generstions
4  Provide a description of the organization's collactions and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpese in Pari
X,
5  Durlng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of an, historical treasures, or other similar ‘
ots to be sold to ralse funds rather than to be malntained as part of the organization's collection? , , . . . . [_"] Yes I_] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
890, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX?, . . ... ... ... e e oo [ lves [ Ino
b If "Yes," explaln the arrangement In Part X1l and complete the following table:

Amaunt
¢ Beginning balance . ., ., .. ...., ., e N 1
d Additions during the year , , , ., . . . e e e B [
e Distributions durlng the vear, , . ... ... ... G e e e e L. L1e
f Ending balance . , ... .. e e e e 1f
2a  Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liabiity? [__} Yes | |No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xilt |, . . . . . e e

Endowment Funds,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prlor year {c} Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

ta Beginning of year balance . .
b Contributlons . . .. ....,..
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. « v v v i n ..y,
d Grants or scholarships . . . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
andorograms . . v . v 0 s v, .
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of year balance. . . . .. AN

¢ Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balznce {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quask-endowment b %

b Pemmanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %o
The percentagss on lines 22, 2b, and 2¢ should egual 100%.
3a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administerad for the

organization by: Yes | No
{i) unrelated organizations , . . . . . b e e e e e e <o |3ali)
(i) related orgamizations , , . ....... e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)
i "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as refuiredonSchedule R?, , . .. ... . ..., ... 3b

Land, Buildings, and Eguipment, . )
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 112. See Form 980, Part X, line 10,

Descriptinn of propery {a) Costor ather basis | (b) Gost or other bosls () Accumarlated {d} Baok value
{investiment) {cthen) deprecistion
ta land, ., , e o
b Buildings . ... ..., .
¢ Leasehold Improvements, , ., ., . ... 1,160,501, 426,215 734,286,
d Equipment ., . e e e 1,348,719, 825,507 523,212,
e Other , . . ... .. .. e e e 435,001, 283,386 151,618,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) musi equal Form 990, Part X, colurn (B), fine 10¢), . . ..., it 1,409,113,
Schoedule D (Formn 990) 2017
JSA
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.

57-1237388
Poge &

Schedula D (Form 880} 2017
Rl Investments - Other Securities,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form $90, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category
{Incitiding name of security)

{x} Book value {c) Method of valuation:

Gost or end-of-year market valug

{1) Financial derlvatives , . , , ., e e e

(2) Clossly-hetd equity interests ., ., . .. .. e

{3) Other

{A)

{®8)

©)

)

(E)

(F)

(G}

(H)

Tofal. (Golumn (b) must equal Form 830, Part X, col. (8) ne 12,) b

Investments - Program Related,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, ling 13,

{a) Description of investment

{b) Book value (e} Methed of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year markef value

{1

(2}

{3

(4)

(8}

{8}

(7)

(8)

{8}

Total, (Cofunn (b) must equai Form 990, Part X, col, (B) ino 13.) I

Other Assets,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,

{a) Description

(b) Book value

i)

(2}

(3)

{4)

()

(6}

{(7)

(8)

(8)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.). . . . . . . . .. . . . . ... .

Other Liabilities,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990

line 25,

, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

1. (a) Description of Hahility

{b} Book value

(1} Federal income taxes

{2)

(3)

(4)

5

(6)

{7}

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) fine 25} b

2. Liablilty for uncertain ax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the feotnote to the organization’s financlal statements that reperts the
organization's Habiliy for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the fext of the Tootnote has been provided in Part Xt m

JSA
7E1270 1.000

60526X K276
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC, 57-1237388
¢ D (Form 880) 2017 Page 4
12dil Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part WV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements » » v v v v v o v v v . ... L1 4,432,230, /m\\
Amcunts included on line 1 but not on Form 920, Part VIl, line 12: ' '
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . e 2
b Donatsd services and use of facitities . . .. ... .. e e 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants. . . . . . .. v o n ..., e 2c
d Other (Descrive in Part XH.) . . . . . . . ... L2d ,
o Addlines 2athroughad . .. .......... e e e e o L2e
3  Subtractlne2e fromlinet .. v v v v i e e O .| 4,432,230,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIH, ling 12, but not on line 4
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b . . ... ., |48
b Other (DescrbeinPart XLy o v . .. oo w v u s ... e ... - .
¢ Addiinesdaanddb . ... ... .0t i i e e e e v L4ce
8 rotal revenue. Add fines 3 and de, (This must equal Form $90, Part i tine 12.) . . . ... . . T 4,432,230,

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Staternents With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 12a.

1 Tetal expenses and losses per audited financial statements « . . . . ... . . . P 4,425,629,
Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and useoffacilitles . . . . .0 v oy e ... P I
b Prloryearadjustments . . ., ..o iy iy, e e .2
¢ Otherlosses. . ... ....... e e e e 2¢
d Other (DescribeinPart XLy . .. ... .. e e e N 5.
e Addlines 2a through2d . .. .. ......... e e e 28
3 Bubtractline 2e fromfined . ........... e e e e e e P 4,425,629,
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part Vil ine76. .. .... 4a
Ofther {Describe in Part XitL) . . . .. e e e e e 4b o
¢ Addlinesdaanddb .............,. e e s e e Ce e e e
5 emeoial expenses. Add lines 3 and de, (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 18) . . . . . .. ... PR 4,425,629, ([ )

Supplemental information.
Provide the descriptions reguired for Part [T, fires 3, 6, and 9; Part IIt, Yines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2k; Part V, line 4; Part X, the
2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Fart XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

JSA Schedula D {Form 950) 2047

TE4271 1.000
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC, 57~1237388 Pege 5
P [} Supplemental Information (continued)

M

A Scheduie D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE E Schools | oms no. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 950-E2) B Gomplete If the organlzation answered “Yes” on Form 996,
Part IV, Hine 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, Hine 48,
Department of tha Treagury ¥ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
Intermal Revenue Sorvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 tor the Jatest information, /”“'\
Name of the crganization Employar Ideniifcatlon number ! ;
PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOCL, INC. 57-1237388
YES [ NO
1 Does the organization have a raclally nondiscriminatary policy toward students by statement in its charter,
bylaws, other governing instrument, or In a resolution of s governing bady?, , , . . .. v v v vt s 1 X
2 Does the organization include @ statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its
brochures, catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, andscholarships? . . ., . ... ... .. ... ... e e e 2 [ X
3 Has the organization publécized its raclally nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadeast media
during the period of solicitation for studenis, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program,
in @ way that makes the policy known to all parts of the gsneral community it serves? If "Yes" pleass
describe. If "No," please explain. If youneed more space, Use Part . . o v v v v i v b v bt n e e e e s e e e 3 1 K
SEE SUPPLEMENTAL PAGE
4 Does the organization maintain the following? . )
a Records indicating the raclal composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?, , . .. ..., ...| 4a | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
nandiscriminatory basis? , , . ... ..., ...... e e e e e 4D X
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, anncuncements and other written communications to the public dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? , . . . . . o e e e e e e e 4 | X
d Coples of all material ussd by the crganization or on its behalf to solzmt coptributions?, , . ... .. .. e e e 4d [ X
If you answered "No" to any of the above, plgase explain. If you need more space, use Fari 1L m
SEE SUDPLENENTAL DAGE -
5  Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to: _
a Students' rights or priviileges? . . . ... .. R I - X
b Admissions policies? , , e e e N -1 X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff?, , . . ... ... ... .. e e e e e e e e .. | Bc X
d Scholarships or other financial assistancee? . . . L . . 0 i s e e e Ceee, .| Bd &
e FEducationalpolicies? , , ., . ..., ......... e N -1 X
f Useoffacilities?, , , .. ............ e e O .4 X
g AhIBCPIOGraMS? | L . L. e e e e e ... |59 X
h Other extracurricular activities?, , . . . R A1 S
i your answered “Yes" to 2ny of the above, please explam If you need more space, use Fart Il
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmentalagency? , ... ... ......1 6a | X '
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked orsuspended? |, . . . . ., . v s v v vn s, .l BD X
If you answered "Yes" on either ling 6a or ling 6b, explain on Part i, m
7 Does the organization certify that i{ has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through | ;
4.05 of Rev. Prog, 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Partlt |, . . . . 7 + X
For Paperwork Roduction Act Notice, soe the Instructlons for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Schedule E (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2017
J5A
7E1273 1.000
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, ING. 57-1237388
Shule E (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2617) Page 2
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part {, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as appiicable.
Also provide any other additional information (see instructions).

RACTALLY NONDISCIMINATORY POLICY fﬁmw

NOTIFICATIONS REGARDING ADMISSION INCLUDES A RACIALLY NONDISCRIMINATORY

POLICY,
SCHOLARSHIPS OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

THE SCHOOL IS FUNDED BY THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

AND DOES NOT ISSUE SCHOLARHIPS OR OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARDS.

JSA Schodule £ (Form 990 or 950-EZ) (2017}

TE1601 1.000
80526% X276 vV 17-7.10



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |__OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Emiployees
b~ Complete if the organization answered "¥es" on Form £90, Part IV, line 23,

Capartment of the Treasuty P Attach to Form 990,

[nternal Revenue Sopvice b Go to www.irs.gowForm390 for Instructions and the latest Information.

Name of the erganizalion Employor dentifi
ARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOQL, INC, 57-1237388

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following fo or for a person fisted on Farm
980, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Travel for companions ' Payments for business use of personal residence
. Tax Indemnification and gross-up payments Heailth or sociaf cluby dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services {such as, mald, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or ]relimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described zbove? I "No," complete Part il to
explain , ., ... ... 0., e e e e s e e e

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officars, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
a? ... ... Pt e e e e e e e e e e e e

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used te establish the compensation of the
organjzation's CEQ/Exgcutive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any hoxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part fll,

Compensation commities Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 980 of other organizations Apuroval by the board or compensation committea

4 During the year, did any parson listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect fo the fiing
organization or 2 related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?, . ., ., ... ... ... e e e e e e
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemantat nonqualified retrementplan?, . . v . o . .o v e v . .

¢ Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation armangement?. « . v v v v v . v s 0 v .
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part I\,

Only section 501(c){3), 501(c)(4}, and 501{c){29} erganizations must complete lines 5.9,
§  Forpersons listed on Form 880, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
cornpensation contingent on the revenugs of:
a2 The organizalion? . . . o . . i i i e e e e e e e
b Anyrelated organization? . . ... s 0o h e e .
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe In Part 1,
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or acerue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of;
a Theorganizalion? , . . v . v v i vt i e e e e e e i e e e e
b Anyrelated organization? . . . .. ... e e ., T -
If *Yes" on line 8a or 8b, describe in Part |1},
7 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines § and &7 If "Yes,” describe inPartlil, , . . . ... ... ... P s e
& Woere any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was stibject
to the Initiat contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a){3)? i "Yes" describe

inPartil . v oo oo s i e e i e e e e e e e e e
8 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 83.4058-6(e)7 . . . .. ..
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schadule J {Form 900) 2017

d5A
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PARK CITY PREP CHARTER S5CHOOQL,

Bchedule J {(Form 980) 2017

INC.

57-1237388

Page 2

Oilicers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensatien from the organization on row () and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 980, Part VIi.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-{ii}} for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 890, Part VI, Section A, fing 1a, applicable column (D} and (F) amounts for that

individual,
(8) Breakdown of W-2 andfor 1099-MISC compensation {C} Retirement and {D} Noniaxable (E)} Total of columns {F} Compensation
. . other deferrad benefits {8Y(1H(D) in cofumn (B} reporled
(A) Name and Title congear?gaeﬁon @ ?:gnmfeisl:t{ifnnm g“go?lg‘;re compensation a4 as deferred t::‘;lﬁl'}r
campensation Form 830
BRUCE RAVAGE (i) 171,873 23,014 0, 8,594 203,481,
41EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR {i} 0. 0. 0
LORRATNE MQOORE i} 152,500 15,596 G. 19,562 187,658

28SSTSTANT DIRECTOR fin 0. 0. 0
18]
3 {0
£
4 {0
®
5 {ii}
(B
6 {0
1]
7 (i
@
8 {i5)
B3]
3 (i
{iy
10 i)
(i}
11 i)
C]
12 {8
H
13 {i
{i}
14 (i
0]
15 i}
163
16 ]

’ Schedule J {Form 980} 2017
IsA
v 17-7.1¢
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PARK CITY PREP? CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388

Schedule J (Form 980) 2017 . Page 3
Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part [, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any addifional information.

Schedule J {Form 980) 2017

JSA

TE1805 1000 .
jsx K276 v 17-7.10 ) -



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 980 or 980-EZ | _OMB No, 15450047
{Form 980 or 890-EZ2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 980 or 386-EZ or to provide any additional information,
p-Attach to Form 930 or 990-E2,

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Sarvice B Information about Schadule O (Form 980 or 830-E2) and its instructions Is at www.lrs.gov/form890, 1SPE
Name of the organization Ermployor dentification number
PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57~1237388

990 REVIEW

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE DIRECTOR, ACCOUNTING STAFF AND THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORE PRIOCR TQ FILING

AVAILABILITY OF GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TC THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

THE ORGANIZATION REQUIRES ALL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY EMPLOYEES TQ
ORALLY DISCLOSE ANNUALLY ANY INTEREST THAT COULD GIVE RISE TO CONFLICTS

WITH THE ORGBANIZATION.

ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 -~ ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

THE MISSION OF PARK CITY PREF IS8 TO PROMOTE ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE AND
FOSTER INTEREST AND COMPETENCE IN MATH, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY AND
RAISE THE LEVEL OF PERFORMANCE OF MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS FROM
COMMUNITIES HISTORICALLY UNDER-REPRESENTED IN THE FIELDS OF SCIENCE,

TECHNOLOGY AND MATH.

ATTACHMENT 2

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND., CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION QF BERVICES COMPENSATION

110 MT. GROVE ST., LLC RENT 350,125,
501 KINGS HIGHWAY EAST STE 101

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-82, Schadula © (Form 890 or 990-E2) {2017}

784202 122901000
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Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 2

Nama of the organization
PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCEQOL, INC,

Employer ldentification numbor
57-1237388

ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D)

890, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PATD IND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES COMPENSATION

FAIRFIELD, CT CG6E08

MAINTENANCE ONE CLEANING SERVICE 146,981,

157 CHURCH STREET 19TH FL
NEW HAVEN, CT 06877

CMIT SOLUTICONS 7 SUPPORT

131 ELEVEN LEVEL ROAD
RIDGEFIELD, CT 06877

FORM 990, PART VIILI -~ INVESTMENT INCOME

133,498,
ATTACHMENT 3
(c) (D)
UNRELATED EXCLUDED

BUSINESS REV, REVENUE

(A} (B)
TOTAL RELATED OR
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE
INTEREST/DIVIDENDS 10,158,
TOTALS 10,158,

10,158,

10,158,

ATTACHMENT 4

FORM 890, PART X - PREPATD EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

DESCRIPTLION

DEPOSITS

PREPAID EXPENESES
PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE

TOTALS

ENDING
BOOK VALUE

84,520.
86,124,

16,456.

187,100,

JSA
781226 1.000
60526X K276 v 17-7.10
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2017

PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. §7-1237388
Description of Property
DEPRECIATION
. Date Unadiusied 178 2xp. Beginning Ending MA | Curreni-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis Basis for | Accumulaled| Accumustated] Me- ACRS| CRS 179 Current-year

Asset description sendce ur hasis % in basis | Reduction | depreciation | depreciation | denrecialion | thod |Conv,| Life |dass | class expense depreciation
DELL PROVECTOR LO/06/2606 1,068, 100.000 1,068. 1,068, 1,068. [SL 5,000
FURNITURE 07/91/2006]  73,651. [100.800 73,651, 73,651, 73, 651. |81, 7.000
TELEFHONE SYSTEM 07/19/2006 4,708, [186.900 4,708. 4,708. Si 5.000
COMPUTER EQUIFMENT 08/21/2086 1, §90. 106.000 1, 650. 1,690, 1,680. [SL 5.080
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 03/21/2086 1,337. {109,000 1,337, 1,337, .337. {51 5.000
COMPIFRER EQUIRMENT 03/13/2007 1,055, [100.000 1,055, 1,085, 1,055. |SL 5,000
SERYER 11/09/2006 2,268, 100.000 2,208. 2,208. SL 5.000
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT {65/03/2007 1,055. [100.000 3,085, 1,055, 1,055, |81 5.800
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT bas21/z006 1,099. |100.000 1,098, 1,099, 1,099. [sn 5.009
COMPUTER EQUIPHENT 09/30/2008 1,184. 00,000 1,184. 1,184, 1,184, {36 5.000
SOFTHARE 09/04/2006 1,852. 100.000 1,852, 1,852, 1,852. |sE 3.000
SERVER 08/21/2006 3,107. {109.000 3,107, 3,107. S5 5.000
COMPOTERS 07/03/2006F 77,413i. 100,600 77,411, 77,411, 77,431, 5% 5.080
L/I-ART ROOM 08/22/2007 7,767. [100.0G0 7,767. 7,640. 7,167 {8L 10, D00 127.
DLP PROJEGTGRS 0B/D2/2087 5,632. {100,000 S, 832, 5,632, 5,632. iSL 5.000
EDDCATIONAL SOFTHA 05/10/2009 10,804. 1100.000 16,604, 10, 804. 10,804, [SL 5.000
EDDCATIONAL SORTHA 05/701/2005 1,015, |i90.080 1,015. 1,035. 1,015, (8L 5.000
TELEFHONE $YSTEM le6/30/2008 3,887. 180,000 3,B87. 3,B85. SL 7.80¢
STOOLS las/za;zam 2,833, {100.000 2,833. 2,833, 2,833, (st 7.909
Less: Retired Assels . _ . PP
Subtetals, . . . ., ., . T e s e s j
Listed Property
Less: Relired Assals . . , P e e o
Subtotals, . . ... .. PP
TOTALS . . ... ... L e
AMORTIZATION

Date Cost Ending
placed in or Accumulated: Accumulated Curreni-year

Asset descripfion senice basis amartization | amortization {Code| Life amortization
FOTALS ., . .00 v v e v v e e s v a
“Assetls Refired
Jsa
7XI024 177, -

>sx K216 v 17-7.10




2017

PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
Description of Property
DEPRECIATION
Date Unadjusted 178 exp. Beginning Ending MA | Current-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis Basis for Accumuiated| Accumylated] Me- ACRS| CRS 179 Current-year

Asset description service or basis % in basis | Reduction | depreciation | depreciation | depreciation { thad {Conv.| Life |class|class] expense depreciaticn
COMPUTERS pa/ez /2009 5,235. [100. 000 5,235, 5,235. 5,235, |SL 5.008
PROJECTORS 09/15/2092 2,745, £00.000 2,746, 2,746, 2,746 |sL 5.000
CAMERA 03/01/2010 2,531, £00.000 2,511. 2,511, 2,511, isn 5.000
COMPUTERS 0§/14/2010 32,157. [100.030 32,157. 32,157 32,157. |85 5.0D0
¥AC LAB 06/30/2012 32,813. [100.000 32, 813. 5,945, 5.887. |SL B9. 0G0 841,
BIMIO VIEW CAMERA 06/30/2011 3,097. {100.000 3,097. 3,096, ST 3.0a0
MAC LAB 07/01/2011 15,150, {100.000 i5,180. 15,3180. 15,180. |55 5.000
g~IPAD3S & CASES 10/13/2011 4,203. 100,000 4,203, 4,203, 4,203, |5L 5.000
MAC BCOOK PRO 11/17/2011 1,278. [200.000 1,279. 1,278, 1,273, {81, 5.000
COMP EQUIP ~ DELL 12/12/20%1 1,054, |100. 000 1,094, 1,094, 1,094, [s% 5.0600
MAC~56 OFFICE SFIW 09/01/2033 2,743 {100,600 2,743. 2,743. 2,743. |SL 3.000
COMPTTER EBOUIDMENT 01/01/2011| 313,08%. {0G.000 111,091, 111, 03%. 111, 081. iSL 3.000
COMPUTERS 06/23/2011 B3,500. [108.800 83, 500. 83,560. 83,500, |SL 5.000
L/Y - STATE ST. 08/26/2013| 326,170. 1100.000 326,170 125,032, 157, 645, iSL Lo. 000 32, 517.
CAFE TASBLES 10/31/2012 18,314, 10,000 18, 314. 12,208. 14,824, iSL 7.000 2,616.
SCISHCE LAB TBLES 18/267/2013 14,817, {106.000 14,817. 8,115. 10,232.!55 7.000 2,117.
SIGHANGE STATE ST DB/26/2013 19,352. 100.000 10,352, 5, 66%. 7,148. [SL 7.000 1,479,
L/I — STATE ST. T/B1/2013 59,891, 100.000 59,B91. 23,956. 29,945, |SL 10. 0G0 5,989,
PHONE SY§ RELOC Fua/olfzms 2,120, 100.000 2,120, 830. SL 10000
Less: Retired Assels . L . s e e s
Subtotals, . .. .. .. l
Listed Properiy
Less: Relired Assels ., . . e v e moe .
Subtotals. . . . .. ..
TOTALS . . ., .. ..
AMORTIZATION

Date Cost Ending
placed in OF Accumulated| Accumulated Current-year

Asset description sgnvice basis amortization | amoriizaticn {Code| Life amortization
FOTALS & . . . . i it v o o v e s a s
*Assets Retired

}wsx K278 ¥ 17-7.10 \} >




2017

BARK CITY PREP CHAWTER SCAODL, INC. 57-1237388
Description of Property
DEPRECIATION
Dale Unadiusted 179 exp, Beginning Ending MA { Current-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduclicn Basis Basis for  |AccumulatedjAccumulated] Me- ACRS: CRS 178 Current-year

Asset description service or basis % in basis | Reduckion | depreciation | depreciation deprecialion | thod [Gonv,| Life |class|ciassi expense depreciation
HVAC DPGRADES 08/21/2013 13,850. [100.000 13,850, 5,308, 6,694, |SL £0.000 1,385,
LANDSCAPE 10/15/2013 1,540. [108.500 1,540. 578, 732_{SL Lo .00 154.
L/L ~ STATE ST. 09/38/2013]  38,918. [100.D00 38,518, 14,595, 18,487, |SL 10, 000 3,882,
PANEL INSTALLATION 10/04/2013 2,740, [.09.000 2,740. 1,028, 1,302, {SL L0, NGO 275.
IKSTALL GYM MATS 11/19/2013 6,160. [100.000 §,160. 2,2071. 2,623, |SL L. 800 614,
STAIRS 51/01/2014 13,959, [t00.000 13,950. 1,883, 6,978, |5L 10.900 1,395,
ZIGHTS 11/10/2014 3,145, 900,000 3,149. 1,575. 2,025.|sL 7.000 450.
CARPENTRY 08/28/20)3 4.399. [10p.000 4,395, 2,408, 3,035. [SL 7.808 £28.
CHRIRS & DESKS 09/18/2013 57,202, {105,000 57,202. 30,645, 38,817. |s% 7.0G0 B,172.
LOCKER/WRK STRTION 09/23/2013]  42,248. [L06.000 42,248, 22,632 28,667, i8L 7.000 6,035.
BORRD 11/25/2013 13,276. [100.048 13,275. 6,787, B,694. {SL 7.000 1,897.
EURN § EQUIP 182/25/2014 7,000, {100.000 7,000, 3,333. 4,333 Is 7.000 1,000,
LOCKERS 0t/28/2024 7,602 §100.000 7,602, 3,711 4,757, IsL 7,500 1,086,
HARDWARE 03/10/2014 793, k00,000 793. 377. £30. |SL 7.608 113,
BENCHES 06/15/201¢ 1,537. {00.5600 1,537. 678, 898. |35 7.000 220,
SWITCHES 07/30/2013]  22,123. L0G.000 22,223, 17,331. 21,756. |SE 5,000 4,425,
IT WIRING 09/23/2013]  37,7596. [100.000 37,796, 28,346, 35,905, |51 5050 7,558,
PROJECTORS nz/31/2013 5,530. [100.080 5,530, 3,871, 4,977, |SL 5.000 1,106,
SAMSUNG TV {81/18/2014 B50. [100.000 850, 583. 781, [SL 5.000 170,
Less: Retired Assets . . . PP
Subtotals. . . ... .. ]
Listed Properiy
Less: Refired Assels . . . s e s e s
Subtetals, . . .. ...
TOTALS ., . ... ...
AMORTIZATION

Date Cost Ending
ptaced in ar Accumuiated| Accurmuialed Current-year

Asset description service basis amortization | amortization {Code] Life amortization
JOTALS . . . . . e e e
*Assels Retired
#3?3024 1O .

v 17-7,18

.\%x X276

\_/




2017

PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
Description of Property
DEPRECIATION
Date Unadjusted 179 exp. Beginning Ending MA | Current-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis Basis for  |Accumufated|Accumulated] Me- ACRS] CRS 179 Current-year

Asset descriplion senice or hasis % in basis | Reduction | depreciation | depreciation | depreciation | thod [Convi Life | classiclass| expense depreciation
LAPTOPS 03/26/2014 55,550, {L00.000 55,990, 36,394. 47,592, |5L 5,040 11,198,
DELL PRINTER 06/11/2014 E6C. 00,000 65D, 407. 539. |5L 5.000 132.
SIGNANGE STATE ST 09/18/2013 $,555. [100.000 9,955, 5,333. 6,755 IsL 7.000 1,422,
SIGNANGE STATE ST 11/25/2013 3,462. [100.000 3,482, 1,774. 2,263, |5k 7.000 495,
SECURITY EQUIP 07/10/2013| 17,322, [106.000 17,322, 13.856. 17,328, |SL 5.000 3,464
SECURITY EQUIE 08/18/2013 3,262, [100.000 3,262. 2,445. 3,097, |SL 5.000 652
SECURITY EQUIP 03/23/2013  17,322. [100.06D 17,322, 12,850. 16,454. |SE 5,000 3,464.
L/I ~ STATE 5T 06/30/2014{ 100,000. {100.000 100,000. 39,000. £0,000. [SE (0. 000 19,600,
DELL PROJECTCORS 06/30/2013 1,845. {100.000 1,845, 1,478, 1,845. |SB 5.000 369.
L/I ~ DOOR REPLACE 12/16/2014 2,860, {160.090 2,800, 778, 1,0B9. |5% 9.9000 313,
L/I — KITCAENETTE 08/26/2014 3,355 {100.000 3.355. 1,057. 1,430. |SE 9.900 373,
ELECTRICAL 0B/28/2014 3,973. [100.000 3,973. 1,250, 1,691, |SE 5.000 441.
FUSITSH 08/29/2014 7,260. [100.000 7,260, 2,286. 3,893, |51 9.000 807.
$IX BURLSTIN 03/02/2014 2,341. [10G.000 2,341, 737, 997. Sk $.000 260,
WHITE FENCE 09/62/2014 4,050, [100.0600 4,050 1,275, 1,725. |5L 9.508 450,
L/ - STATE STREET 09/82/2014]  240,000. [100.000 248,000, TH, 556 102,223. sL 9.000 26,661,
KITCHEN SIRK 05/17/2614 2,100. {100,000 2,100. 541, 874. 15T 9.908 233.
PATA TEL Wi 10/16/2014|  26,292. [10D.000 26,292, 7,750, 10,711, {SL 9.00¢ ] 2,921,
VARICUS ELECTRIC 10/22/20%4 §78. [100.000 578. 200. 275.{5L $.000 75.
Less: Relired Assels . ks s ws
Subtotals. . . . ... PN
Listed Property
Less: Retired Assels . . P e wa s
Subtotals. . . . .. .
TOTALS . ... ...
AMORTIZATION

Date Cost Ending
placed in ar Accumuiated | Accumulated Current-year

Asset descriplion service basis amortization | amortization | Code|  Life amorlization
TOTALS . . . . . . . u s s
*Assels Retired
}‘i‘zazu":}}

X K276 ¥ 17-7.10




2017

PARX CITY PREP CHRRTESR SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
Rescription of Property
BEPRECIATION
Date Unadjusted 179 exp. Beginning Ending
placed in Cost Bus. [ reduction Basis for Accumylated| Accumulated Current-year

Asset descriplion service or hasis % in basis depreciation | depreciation | depreciation | thod Life deprecialion
¥T SERVICES 11/21/2014 14, 666. [100.000 14, 666. 4,211, 5,84%.i8L 9.000 1,630,
ELECTRICAL 01/15/2015 3,01%. 100.090 3,018 838. 1,173, |51 9. 000 335.
STALL REPATR 02/18/2015 2,061. [180.000 2,061, 534. 763. |SL 9.406 229,
HBARILBOX D2/1%/2015 2,097. [t00.000 2,097, 544. 777. |sSL 9.000 233.
PLUMBING {02/26/2015 778. [106.000 779, 203. 250. |SL 9.000 B7.
REPLACED 2 02/26/2015 1,135, [L0D.008 1,135. 294. 420, {sL 5.000 128,
FAN HERTER 03/12/2015 11,186. j10C.000 11,186, 2,300. 4,143. |SL 9.000 1,243,
PROJECTOR 05/04/2015 3,750, 100.000 3,750. 903. 1,320. 5L 9.009 417.
PRONE SYSTEM p3/28/2014 4,300, {100,000 4.100. 1,660, 2,245. 3L 7.500 386.
2 REFRIDGERATORS 09/02/2014 $55. 100.000 555. 388, 522, |SL 7.009 136.
TABLES D8/08/2014 518. j100.000 518. 210, 284, |s1 7.000 74.
DESKS & CHAIRS 09/23/2014 63,270. {100.800 §3,270. 24,857, 33,896. {SL 7.000 3,039.
STORAGE RACK 10/21/2014 666. {106.000 £66. 253, 34B. {SL 7,060 as,
EURNITURE 1072272014 9,285. {10,000 3,289. 3,538, 1,568, |sn 7.000 1,327.
SAADES 10/22/2014 9,560. [i00.080 9,560, 3,642, 5.008. iSL 7.000 i,366.
DESXS & FILING CAR 16/22/2014 1,962, {00,00C 1,062 405. $57. [sn 7.500 is2.
GY EQUIPMENT 01/15/2018 4,940, }100.000 4,940, 1,765 2,47 5L 71.000 706.
CPE HOLDER 01/15/2015 595. 109,600 535. 213. 298. |55 7.000 B3.
1T COMPUTER 08/04/2014] 114,532. LOD.GOD 114, 832. 67,043, 90,029. {SL 3.00D 22, 986.
less:RelitedAssels, . . . . ... .. ..
Subtofals. . . . .. ... .. ...... —!
Listed Property
lessiRefired Assels, . . v 0w v v ww .
Subtotals. . . .. ‘e 4 s e e aa s e
TOTALS . . . . o . ...
AMORTIZATION

Date Cost Ending
placed in or Accumutatedi Accumulated Current-year

Asset description senice basis amoriization | amortization | Code amortization
TOTALS . . . . . . s v i uaea
*Assets Refired
7X0024 1.0

}x K276 v 17-7.10




2017

BARK CITY PREP CRARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
Desecription of Property
DEPRECIATION
Date Unadjusted 179 exp. Beginning Ending MA | Cumrent-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis Basis for | AccumulatedAccumuiated] Me- ACRS| CRS 179 Current-year

Assel description senvice oF hasis % inbasis | Reduction | deprecialion | depreciation | depreciation | thod [Conv] Life | ctase ] class experise depreciation
50 IPADS 03/08/2074 30,444. [too.gou 30,444, 17,755, 23, 84B. |SL 5.000 6,089,
REPLACEMENT 09/05/2014 959. [10G.600 835, 544. 736. [SL 5.000 192,
SUNBURST V 09/23/2014 1,000. [10%.600 1,000. 550. 750. |SL 5.800 208,
SHART BOARD 10/22/2014 3,223. {100.00D 3,223, 1.720. 2,365 |5k 5.000 645.
OPTIPLEX 3 10/22/2014 7,510. [100.008 7,570. 4,037, 5,551. |SL 5.000 1,514,
MOTORYZED 31/15/2015 1,266. 100.000 1,266. 633. BE6. [SL 5.000 283.
IDAPTERS 01/15/2015 5,710. {00,080 5,730, 2,835, 3,957, isL 5.060 1,142,
FMAC 02/56/2015 1,818, &00.900 1,838. BBO. 1,444, ISL 5.000 354.
BELL 4220 02/06/2615 922. 180.000 922, 445, 629, [SL 5.000 184.
REDIKER 05/04/2015 §,324. [L00.0O0 6,324. 4,567 6,324 1385 3.900 1,757,
IPAD AIR 06/26/2005 §7%. [100.000 67¢. 272, 408. [sL 5,008 136.
BRAILLE SIGNAGE 10/22/2014 1,659. 00,000 1, 658. §32. 868. |SL 7.008 2317.
SECURITY SYSTEM 08/06/2014 25,207. 000,600 25,207. 14,703, 19,744. 8L 5.000 5,041
BLINDS 10/14/2015 3,006. {10D.000 3,006. 1,166. 1,692.|200DB] HY 7 526.
DESK WITH CHAIRS 10/14/2015 1,343, [100.000 1,343 521. 756. |200D8| 1Y 7 235.
STORAGE CABINETS 02/03/2016 2,097, ligo.oon 2,057, 814, 1,181.{200D08 By 7 367.
TPAD AIR 2 07/06/2015 575, 1100.000 679, 353. 483, 120005 nY 5 130.
SCHEPULER SOFTWARE 107/23/2025 3,700, {100,000 3,700, 2,878. 3,426. 200D HY 3 548.
MACBCOX PRO 13IN IO‘UZS/Z{}J.S 1,249, i£80.000 1,149, 598, 819, zonma! HY 5 221.
Less: Relired Asgets . . . P
Subtefals. . . ... .. !
Listed Property
Less: Refired Assels. ., . [EPEPRPEN
Subtotals, . . .. ...
TOTALS . . ... ...
AMORTIZATION .

Date Cost Ending
placed in or Accumuiated| Accumulated Current-yzar

Aszet description sarvice hasis amortization | amortization | Code| Life amortization
TOTALS . o . i i 4 b e v o n v s o
*Assets Relired
JsA
7XED24 17 e -

>6x K276 v 17-7.18 ) )




2017

PRRK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, ING. 57-1237388
Description of Property
DEPRECIATION
Date Unadjusted 179 exp. Beginning Ending MA | Gurrent-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis Basis for | Acoumuiated]Accumulated| Me- ACRS| CRS 179 Current-year

Asset description senice or basis % in basis | Reduction { depreciation | depreciation | depreciation | thod IConv] Life class|class| emense depreciation
FORTIGATE FRWL ¥RJ 06/06/2015 9,044. 100,000 9,044, 4,703 6,439, zuena| Y 5 1,736.
MACBOOK [o2/29/2018 1,800. {109,000 1,008. 520. 712, zuama| HY 5 192.
KERL PROS SOFTWARE losxoz/znzs 6,025, 1100.000 6,025. 4, 685. 5,578. 2901:5! Y 3 892.
5 DHR FILE CABINET l7/23/2015 1,208, {100,008 1,209. 465, 675.1200D8] HY 7 210.
S SMRRTEOARDS 01/G6/2016 41,622, livo.ooe 41, 622. 21,643, 29,634. 120008 §Y 5 7,991,
DELL 5040 ¥/ LICEN 01/06/2016 10,075. j100.000 10,675. 5,239, 7,173. [200DE| EY 5 1,934,
INTERCOM 19/14/2015 2,334. 100.000 2,334, 1,214, 1,662. 20095! HY 5 448.
LEVER REPLACEMENT 09/22/2016 5,535. {100.000 5,535 415, 269. |SL 10. DOY 554,
TREE 11/14/2016 1,150. [106.000 i,150. 71. 192. [sL 0. 00D 115.
CEBLE AND OUTLETS 03/27/2017 1, 685. 100,900 1.585. 42. 211, |sL E0. 000 169.
PLUMEING 23/25/2017 1,326. {100.005 1,326, 37. 184. 5L 9.000 147.
LED LIGHTING 04 /2072017 14,482. P00.000 14,485, 345, 2,415. i8L 7.000 2,070.
ROUM 308 EXPANSION 56/26/2017 3,808, [10D.DOO 3,800. 380, |sL 10. 090 380.
BROOF $OP UNITS 06/27/2017 43,500. 1$0. 008 49, 5085, 4,959, |SL 10. 000 4,950.
BUILDING REPAIRS 0643072017 36,203, [100.000 36, 203. 3,620, |SL L3, B0 3,528,
FLAG FOLT 06/30/201F 2,703. [L0b.o00 2,703, 270. |5 50,008 270.
LOCKERS D3/01/2017 3,290, {100,000 3,250, 157. §27. |sL 7.000 470.
DESK 03/01/2017 715, [100. D00 775, 37, 148. 185 7.000 111
STORAGE BOXES 03/03/2017 1,981, 109,800 1,581, 94. 377. |SL 7.000 283.
Less: Relired Assels . . . sty e -
Subfotals, . .. .. .. f e n e -
Listed Properly :
Less: Relired Assels . . . . eae e
Subtotals. . . . . ...
TJOTALS , . ... ...
AMORTIZATION

Date Cost Ending
placed in or Accumulated] Accumutated Current-year

Asset description service basis amortization | amorlization [Code!  Life amorfization
TOTALS . . . . 0 v v v et v n o s o
*Assefs Refired
Jsa
7X8024 177 oy j—

\_}sx K276 v 17-7.19 J )




2017

BARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-12373868
Description of Properfy
DEPRECIATION
Date Unadiusted 179 exp. Beginning Ending MA | Current-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis Basis for  [Accumulaled|Accumulated] Me- ACRS] CRS 178 Current-year

Assel description sepvice or basis % in basis | Reduction [ depreciation | depreciation | depreciatian | thod [Cenv.| Life [class ! class expense depreciation
FURNTIURE 06/30/2017 8.565. [106.000 8,565, 1,224. |sSE 7.000 1,224,
SOETWARE 0B/26/2016 2,700, [105.800 2,700 750, 1,650 |51 3.008 900,
SMART BOMRDS 10/12/2616]  13,869. [100.000 13,863. 2,880, 4,854, (SL 5.000 2,774,
EDUCATIONAL SOFTHAA 10/12/2016 ‘2,895, [106.000 2,895, 449, 1,048, 5L 5.000 539,
EDUCATIONRL SOFTHA [los12/2018 7,378, {100.000 7,378. 1,197, 2,583. ISE 5.000 1,476.
WIFI 10/12/2016 755, {100.000 755, 113. 264. 5L 5,000 151.
CAMERARS 10/12/2816 2,585, R00.068 2,985, 48. 1,045, {SL 5,000 507,
COMPUTER ~ S_B. 10/12/2016 3,500, {100.0600 3,500. 525. 1,225, [sh 5.900 700,
EDUCATIONAL S0FTWA 11/04/2016]  17,825. (180.000 17.825. 2,317, 5,942, ish 5.000 3,565,
COMFUTER DARTS 11/04/2016 72B. 100,000 72B. C 97 243.§sL 5.000 146.
SMART BORRD 12/16/2016 5,048. {100.800 5,048. 505. 1,515, isL 5.000 1,018.
SECURLTY EQUIP [03/01/2017 9,869. 100.000 9,868. 658. 2,632, |sL 5.500 1,974
POWER SUPELY o4 /0672017 1,770, 103,000 1,779, 839. 443. |sn 5,009 354
EDECATIONAL SOFTWA lo6/30/2017 300, 140,000 300, 60. {5% 5,000 60.
ZDUCATIONRL SOETHA 06/01/2817 17,825. [100.000 17,825, 297. 3,862. |55 5.000 3,565.
CHROMEBOOXS 06/08/2017]  149,500. 100,000 149,590. 2,492, 32,392, iSL £.000 29,905.
CHARGING CARTS 06/96/2017| . 21,D060. 160,000 21,050 351. 4,563, ST 5.008 1,232,
EDUCATIONRL, SOETHA 06/08/2017 3,295, 106,000 3,295. 55. 714, |sL 5.000 £59.
COMPULER 056/09/2017 2,977, 100,900 2,977 50. 645. |SE 5.000 595.
Less: Relired Assels . . . W e ey
Subtotals, . _ .. ... e e s ;
Listed Property
Less: Retired Assels , . e e v s
Subtotals, . ... ...
TJOTALS , ., ... ... . e ezow s
AMORTIZATION

Date Cost Ending
placed in or Accumulated] Accumulated Current-year

Asset descriplion senice basis amortization | amorlization |Codej  Life amortization
TOTALS | . . . . e et e e s o
"Assets Retired
%‘:%3024 1.00%,

K276 v 17-7.10




2017

PARK CIY¥ PREP CHARTER SCHGOL, INC. 571237358
Description of Property
DEPRECIATION
Dale Unadjusted 179 exp. Beginning £nding
piaced in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis for  1Accumulated | Ascumulated| Me- Current-year

Asset description senvice or basis % in basis depreciation | depreciation | depreciation | thod |Conv] Life depreciation
COMEUTER 06/30/2017 2,079. [100.000 2,079, 416. 81, 5.000 416,
COMPUTER SENVER 05/30/2017 i3, 181. 108.800 13,181, 2,636, |SL 5.0D0 2.636.
SMART BORRDS @6/30/2817]  29,73%. [ip0.000 25,736 - 5,947 iSL $.000 5,947,
SIGNAGE 10/12/2016 1,818, [100.000 1,518. 173. 434, |SE 7,000 231.
CARERAS™ 10/12/2016 2,349. [100.000 3,349, 502. 1,172. |55 5.000 670,
SECURITY SYSTAM 05/15/2017 49,584, {100.000 49,584, 1,653, 11,570. {5L 5.000 9,917.
CAMETAS 06/30/2817 7,253. 100,000 7,253, 1,451. 155 5.000 1,451,
CAMERR P6/30/2017 3,563. {100.000 3.563. 7E3. |8% 5.000 713.
BATHROOM FLOORS 08/25/2016 4.3172, 100,000 4,173. 344. 765. |58 L0. D00 417.
EDUCATIONAL SOFTHA 06/01/2017 9,250. BDO.900 8,250. 154 2,004. iS% 5.500 1,850.
DESKTOPS - S.B. 6/01/2017 2,054. 300.00D 9,054, 108, 1,401, [S5 7.000 1,293,
GOMPUTER SERVER los/27/2016 8,815. |180.000 B, 815. 1,469, 3,232, |55 5.000 1,763
DESK 06/30/2617 665. {L00.000 £65. 95. |5k 7.500 85,
A/C GHITS N7/2472017 B8O. {100.600 §80. 81.{sn L8 . 000 g1
HIGH VOLTAGE H/O D8/25/2017 1,600. [10%.c00 1,608, B83. {SL 10.000 83.
CLASSROOM RENGY 09/25/2017 10,195. H00.000 30,195 765. |55 10.000 765,
00K 12/22/2017 644. hpo.ooo 644 . 32. |st 15. 00D 32,
HEAT PUMBS 04/18/2018 60, 080 [1006.000 60, 000. 1,0060. {SL 10.800 1,800,
GLASS REPLACEMENT 04/26/2018 16,905, {100.000 16,000. 267. [SL 10. 000 267.
Less: Retired Assets . , . PPN
Subtotals. . ... ...
Listed Property
Less: Relired Assels . . . PP
Subtotals, . . . . ...
TOTALS . ... ...,
AMORTIZATION

Date Cast Ending
placed in or Accumulated] Accumulated Current-year

Assef description senvice basis amortization | amortization |Code| Life amoriization
TOTALS . ., . e e
*Assels Retired
gfigoz‘s 1.0A%
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2017

PARK CITY PREP CHRRTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388
Description of Property
DEPRECIATION
Date | Unzadjusted 179 exp. i Beginning Ending Current-year
placed in Cost Bus. | reduction Basis Basis for | Accumulated! Accumulated] Me- i 179 Current-year
Assel description senice or basis % inbasis | Reduction | depreciation | depreciation depreciation | thod Life expense depreciation
HVAC UPGRADE lo6/30/2018 23,808. 090.008 23,880. SL 10.000
BATHRCOM PARTITION 06/30,/2018 20,260, [100.000 20,280. SL 10.000
DOOR REPLACEMERT 06/30/2018 3,02G. [160.000 9,020, 5L 0. 000
STOOL & LAB TABLES 07/14/2017 2,826. {100.000 2, B26. 404. |SL. 7.000 404
STORAGE BOXES 02/08/2018 980, {109,000 389, 58. (51, 7.000 5B,
TELEPHONE SYSTEM 05/16/2018 11,384. {100.000 11,384, 136. |5L 7.000 136.
TELEPHONE SYSTEM 186/30/2018 11,384. [100.000 11,384, SL 7.008
IAPTOP 07/26/2017 4,378. 100.000 4,378, 503. [T 5.000 903,
LAPTOR 08/21 /2037 2,327. [100.000 2,327. 349. [SL 5,000 3£8.
CHROMEBOOKS 04/25/2017 40,062, {100,000 40,082. 6,012. |SL 5,000 §,012.
SHART BOAED 12/22/2017 4,248, [100.500 4,248, 423, 5L 5.500 425.
SIARD DRIVE 05/21/2018 5,321, [100.000 5,121 85. |SL 5.000 B5.
SECURITY SYSTEM 05/23/2018 24,356. 100.000 24,356. 406, |SL 5000 aD6.
SECORITY SYSTEM 66/30/2018 42,126, 100.000 42,126, SL 5.000
Legs:RefiredAssels , . . .., . .,.... 19,127, 18,127, 17,834
Subtotals, . . .. ... ... PP 4,844,224 2,944,224, 11,205,072, | 1,535,110, ] 330,038
Listed Property
Less: ReliredAssels . . ., . . vy s e s
Subfofals. . . . ... . i ...
TOTALS . . . v s e o e e e aen e 2,944,225, 2,944,224, } 1,205,072, | 3,535,110, 330,038,
AMORTIZATION
Date Cost Ending
L placed in o Accumulated| Accumulated Current-year
Asset description service basis amoertization | amorlization |Code| Life amortization
TOTALS . . .. ... P e s 44 & w s e.a
*Assels Retired
J5A
7X9024 1.0~
}x X276 Vv 17-7.16




TEB054 1,000

o 3088 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Rov, January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Dapartment of th P~ Fllo & soparate application for aach return, :
,n?é’;n{";;‘m?,’u,‘},lﬁi""’ B~ Information about Form 8368 and its mtmcﬂuns Is at www.irs.goviformBses. /

Electronle filing {e-fifg), You can electronlcally file Form 8868 to request a B-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
. forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfars Assoclated With Certain Personal Baneflt
Contracts, for which an extenslon request must be sent to the IRS in paper furmat (see instructions). For more detalls on the slestronle
flling of this form, visit www.irs.gow/sfile, click on Charliles & Non-Profits, and click on e-fle for Charitios and Nan-Profits,

Automatic &-Month Extension of Time, Only submit original {no coples neaded),
All corporations required to file an Income tax return other than Form 880-T {including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and frusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of me to file Income tax raturns,

Entar flov's Mentifving ndmber, soe Instructions

Type Nema of exempt organtzation or other fllar, ses instractions, Empioyer ldentification number {(EIN) or
or .

print PARK CITY PREP CHARTER SCHOOL, INC. 57-1237388

gﬁ: gﬁ;:';ﬁfm Number, streat, and room of 6ulte no, 1f a P.0. Box, e Insirclions. Sactal securily number (S8N)

;’3;‘;&%&8 Clly, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign acdress, 508 INSTUTLons.
" | BRIDGEPORT, CT 06605

Enter the Return Code for the retum that this application Is for (fils a separafe application foreachmturn) v « v+ c v v v v e o Lﬂ.}_j

Application Return {Application Reaturn
Is For ) Code |ls For Codo
Form 980 of Form 990-EZ : 01t Form 980-T (comoration) o7
Form 960-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (Individual : 03 Form 4720 (other than Individual 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 880-T {sec. 401{a) or 408(z) trust) 05 Form 8063 11
Form 890-T thrust olher than above) ' 08 Farm 8870 12
BRUCE RAVAGE, DIRECTOR - Y
® The books ara inthe care of b- 1550 STATE'STREET BRIDGEPORT CT 06605 -
Telephone No. b 203 953-3766 ___ FaxNo. b 203 953-3771
e If the organlzation does rot have an office or place of business In the United States, check thisbox , ,, ., ..,........ b
¢ If this is for & Group Ralurn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) LAfthisls

for the whole group, check thisbox , , , , , , B [__] . If Itis for part of the group, check this box, ., . ...¥[_Jandattach
a llst with the names and EINs of all members the extenslon is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until 05/15 , 2018 _, to file the exempt organization return

for the organtzation named above. The extension Is for the organization's return for:

b | lcalendar year 20 or

| X | tax year beglnning 07/01 ,2017 _, and ending 06/30 ,2018 .

T T v B ¥4 v e T M i e 7 A s e 1 Pt e S8 i e e e g At e P S S0

2 If the tax year enterad in line 1 s for less than 12 months, check reason: || Inftial return (] Finat return
Change in accouniing periad

Ja [f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable cradits. See instructions. 3al$ Q.

b If this application is for Forns 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enier any refundable oredits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior vear sverpayment sllowed as a credit. 3blg 0.

¢ Balahce due. Subfract iine 3b from line 3a, Tnclude vour payment with this form, IF required, by uslng EFTPS
{Eleclronic Faderal Tax Payment System), See Instructions. acis 0.

Cautlon. If you are going o make an electronic funds withdrawat (direet deblty with thls Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form B879-EG for payment
insirucilons, '
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Roduetlon Act Netlee, see [nstrustions, Form BS6S (Rev. 1-2017)

JEA
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